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We, the ﬁrm of W. F. McCain and Associates, Inc., have been retamed by the new buyer

to design/build the new water treatment plant and complete dlstnbutlon system for the ‘ '

community. We anticipate constructlon to begm in late 2000.

If you have any questlons or require any additional information, please do not hes1tate
contacting me directly at (561) 770-1093.

Sincerely,
W. F. McCAIN & ASSOCIATES, INC.

William F. McCain, PE. e
President/Principal Engineer '

WFM:nr
Enclosures

cc: Gary Frese, Esq.
Tom Martino



Information Package to Comply with Rule 25-30037(3f,i5‘loh Administrative Code._
FOR TRANSFER OF MAJORITY@RG)"f_':" ZAT)] ONAE GDNTROL
(Pursuant to Section 367.071, Florlda Statutes)

TO: Director, Division of Records and Reportmg
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The undersigned hereby makes application for the transfer of the majority

organizational control of Sant Sebastian Utilities, Inc. ytility operating under Water

Certificate No.439w_‘and/orWastewater Certificate No. _N/A located in __ Brevard

County, Florida, and submits the following information:

PART | APPLICANT INFORMATION

A)

The full name (as it appears on the certn‘" cate), address and telephone number
of the seller:

San Sebastian Utilities, Inc,
Name of utility

@07) 725-0145 _(407) _ 724-5793
Phone No. Fax No.
8730 US 1

Office street address

Micco Florida 32976
City State | Zip Code

6921 Vickie Circle, West Melbourne, Florida 32904
Mailing address if different from street address

n/a
Internet address if applicable




B)

| 'C)

The name, address and telephone number of the person to contact concemlng
this application: e ,

W. F. McCain & Associates, Inc. © (56% 770-1093
Name g . Phone No.

2044 14th Avenue, Suite 25

Street address
Vero Beach _ - Florida 32960
City ' State Zip Code

The full name (as it appears on the certificate), address and telephone number
of the buyer: «

San Sebastian Water, LLC

Name of utility
(303 ) 690-1388 ()~ n/a
Phone No. ' ‘ Fax No.

2537 Sherman Street
Office street address

Hollywood Florida T T 7733020
City State Zip Code
n/a

Mailing address if different from street address

Internet address if applicable

The name(s) and address(es) of all of the buyer‘s corporate officers, drrectors
partners and any other person(s) who wrll own an mterest in the utility.

Thomas G. Martino, 7900 Fox Creek Trall Franktown, Colorado 80116

Charles H. Wahlen, 4053 S. Olathe Court, Aurora,-Colorado 80013

Crl, Inc. 6300 S. Syracuse Way, Suite 300, Englewood, Colorado 80111




PART Il

A)

PART lll

A)

FINANCIAL AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION ~— = * e
Exhibit _a - A statement by the buyer indicating how the transfer is in the.
public interest, including a summary of the buyer's experience in water and/or:
wastewater utility operations, a showing of the buyer's financial ability to provide
service and a statement that the buyer will fulfill the commitments, obligations and
representations of the seller with regard to utility matters. - '

List the names and locations of other water and/or wastewater utilities owned by
the buyer and PSC certificate numbers, if any.

n/a

3

A

Exhibit _g _-A copy of the purchase agreement.
Exhibit _c___ - A statement of how the buyer is ﬁhanCing' the purchase.

Exhibit _n - A list of all entities, including affiliate which have provided or will
provide funding to the buyer, and an explanation of the manner and amount of
such funding, which shall include their financial statements and copies of any
financial agreements with the utility. -This requirement shall not apply to any
person or entity holding less than 10 percent ownership interest in the utility.

Exhibit _r___ - A statement from the buyer that after reasonable investigation,
the system being acquired appears to be in satisfactory condition and in
compliance with all applicable standards set by 'tthe‘DEP.‘_ el

If the system is in need of repair or improvement, has any outstanding Notice of
Violation(s) of any standard(s) set by the DEP or any outstanding consent orders
with the DEP, the buyer shall provide a list of the improvements and repairs
needed and the approximate cost to make them, a list of the action taken by the
utility with regard to the violations, a copy of the Notice of Violation(s), a copy of
the consent order and a list of the improvements and repairs consented to and
the approximate cost. o

NOTICE OF ACTUAL APPLICATION

Exhibit _F - An affidavit that the rnotice of actual application was given in
accordance with Section 367.045(1)(a), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030,
Florida Administrative Code, by regular mail to the following:

(1) the governing body of the mdﬁibipality, county, or counties in which the
system or the territory proposed to be served is located;

‘ 3



(2)

(3)

(4)
6)
(6)
(7)

(8)

the privately owned water and wastewater utlhtles that hold a certlf cate
granted by the Public Service Commission and that are located within the
county in Wthh the utility or the teritory proposed to be served is lacated,

if any portlon of the proposed temtory is wnthln one mrle of a county

boundary, the utility shail notice the privately owned utilities. located in the
bordering counties and holding a certificate granted by the Commission;

the regional planning council;
the Office of Public Counsel;
the Public Service Commission's Director of Records and Reporting;

the appropriate regional office of the Departn'ieni'of Environmental
Protection; and

the"appropriate water management district. Copies of the Notice and a list
of entities noticed shall accompany the aﬁ' davnt JHIS MAY BE A
LATE-FILED EXHIBIT. T P

B) Exhibit _G - An affidavit that the noﬁce of actua! application was given in
accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, by regular mail or
personal delivery to each customer of the system being transferred. A copy of

the Notice shall accompany the affidavit. THISMAYBEALA TE-FILED EXHIBIT.

C) Exhibit _x__ - Immediately upon completion of publication, an affidavit that the
notice of actual application was published once in a newspaper of general
circulation in the territory in accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida
Administrative Code. A copy of the proof of publlcatlon shall accompany the

affidavit. THIS MAY BE A QTE-F][_EQ EX!:!IB!I

PART IV

FILING FEE

Indicate the filing fee enclosed with the application:

$

750.00 (for wate'i;)‘ " s (for wastewater).

Note: Pursuant to Rule 25- 30 020 Flonda Admlnlstratlve Code, the amount of
the filing fee as follows: , T

(1

For applications in which the utility to be transferred has the capacity to
serve up to 500 ERC's, the filing fee shall be $750.

’
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(2) For applications in which the utility to be transferred has the capacity to
serve from 501 to 2,000 ERC's the filing fee shall be $1,500.

(3) For applications in which the utility to be transferred has the capacity to
serve from 2,001 ERC's to 4,000 ERC's the filing fee shall be $2,250.

(4) For applications in which the utility to be transferred has the capacity to
serve more than 4,000 ERC's the filing fee shall be $3,000.

PART V OTHER

A) Exhibit _e: _ - Evidence that the utility owns the land where the utility treatment
facilities are located. If the utility does not own the land, a copy of the agreement
which provides for the long term, continuous use of the land such as a 99-year
lease. The Commission may consider a written easement or other cost-effective
alternative.

B) Exhibit __1___ - The original and two copies of revised tariff sheet(s) reflecting the
change in ownership. Sample tariff sheets are attached.

C) Exhibit _z ___ - The utility's current certificate(s). If not available, an explanation
of the steps taken to obtain the certificate(s).



EXHIBIT A

The utility has been in various stages of design/permitting and construction since its
inception in 1984. The plant’s wells were construction in the 1980s and currently provide
irrigation related service for common areas in the subdivision and pool area. The
purchaser of the facilities develops properties on a national level and is financially
capable of completing the construction of this utility.

The utility will service approximately 225 units when completed. The current purchaser
has retained the services of W. F. McCain & Associates, Inc. to design, permit, and
observe the construction of the treatment facility and completion of all remaining
subdivision infrastructure. Mr. McCain is uniquely qualified for this task as prior to the
formation of his company, he ran the Utilities Engineering Department for Indian River
County for twelve years. W. F. McCain & Associates, Inc. have a contract with Alltech
Water (Brevard County) for operations of the plant after construction is complete.

The buyer has demonstrated a sound commitment to follow this utility to fruition:

L. A full cash purchase of both the utility and associated subdivision.

2. The retainage of a professional engineering consulting firm to complete the
facility.

3. A long-standing national record of project completion and follow-up.

The subdivision, San Sebastian Woods, which is served by this utility is a 225-unit
subdivision with and existing 25 +/- homes. These homes are currently on private wells
and septic, which given the sandy soil; ie., sand ridge, does potentially raise health
concerns. It is definitely in the public interest to allow the transfer of the PSC certificate
to the new owner so that the facility may be completed as soon as possible.



EXHIBIT B

Contract for Sale and Purchase
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THIS-FORM HAS BEEN APFROVED BY THE FLORIDA ASSOGIATIUN UF HEALIVNDY ANL INE FlignildA SAn.

i 3 :
Coirract for Sale and Purchase

; FEGTHOA AVSOCINNION QF REALTORSES AN 1HE I-l.t})HiUA fHan )
wrarTias: HOWBERT, L.C, (‘Qutact, A
2ot : Proney 321795264610
wend . CHARLES H., WAHLEN and/or assigns (Buyar’)

cof .. {Phone} ﬂﬂ%ﬁu&m .
Shareby sgree that Soller shall sell and Buyar ahall buy the following deseribaed raal proparty and personat propeny (coflactively *Proparty} pursuant te the tetns &nd condifions of this Contraat
8:61 Baie and Purchass and any riders and addenda {"Carntract'}:

T DESCAIPTION:

% () Lagal dsscription of tha Resl Praparly located in Brevard
4 145 lots to ba degeribed in a
9 a part of this agreement,

11 (b} Straat address, clly, zip, of the Froperty 1t __vAcANt land including ¢lubhouge, atorage facllities, park, lakeg

42 {c) Perzonal Proparty: golf cart, pool table, etc.

L]

]

550 PURCHASE PRICE: ... s_1,400,000,00

18 PAYMENT )

7 isjDeposthed in escrow by Frege. Nash & Torpy, P.A, 5 ) ‘R‘i%“t’ e & o 71,000.00
18 {b) Additions! escrow deposlt to be made fo Escrow Agent within ___ .. Saya after Efteotiva Date (asa Paragrapt 1) in the amaount of 3 =

19 {<} Subject 13 AND aseumnption of existing morigags in good slanding in favar of

] L having & epproximale pragant pRacipal BEIANCR OF e e & T
U (d} New morigage financing with a Lender (sse Paregraph iV) i the amouni of & bralned

2 (#) Punchase money raortgage &nd note ta Seflar {ses dder tor tarma) In the emount of o § -——

2% {f} Othrer: $ il

#  (g)Baiancs o cloae by U.S. oash or LOGALLY DRAWN cashiers or aficias Dan erieck(s), subject o adj of prorations. 3 1,330,000.00
20l TIME FOR ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER) EFFECTIVE OATEL M, MILE: Hf this offer is 1ot axecwted by and defivered to elf pardiss OR FACT QF SXEGUTION gammuntoated i wilting
26 betwe4n tha parties on or befome , the deposi(s) will, at Buyar's option, be ratumed and s ofter wiharawn, For purpesss of delivery or aotice of

27 execution, parise include Suysr aad G4llt of sash of the raspactive Brakers or attamigye. Tha data of Contract ("Elfective Dals™) will be the dele when the tast ana of the Buyer and Saller
#has signad shis olfer. A tacsimila copy of this Contrast and any algnatures hareon shall be considared for all purposss &s an orginal,
2V, MINANCING:

ol :g(a) Thig fe & caeh trangagtion with no contingencles for finanging: | i

3 () This Qantract ls canditienéd o Buyar abtalning & wrinen loan commitment withia ,___ days after Efactive Dati for (CHECK ONLY ONEY: [ & foed: T3 ar adjustabie; or Ja
G2 fixad or agjuatable rate 1030 i the principal amaount of § : _, & #n itsf Intarast tate nol to axcead %, diacount and onigination 1eas not 1o excead % of
vas principal amoun, and for & 1arm of yoar. Buyer will make aprlioation within _daya {5 daya If sk blank) ghor Bfteotiva Date and use reasonabie difigence to obialn & lean
] commitment ard, Inerealter, to satisly ferms and conditons of the commitment and clo4é the loan. Buyer shell pay 4l loan expaness. if Buyer fala (o cbiain a cathnitnant or fais to walve
2 Buyar's tights undar thia aubparagraph within the Ume for obtaining  commitment or. after diigant effad, falls 10 mest tha terma and conditions at the carmmitment by tha closing date,
3B then clither pasty thereatter, by written notice 1 the other, may canasl thia Contract and Buyer shall be refunced tha deposil(s); or

W J{e) The existing mortgage. deccribed in Paragraph (e} above, nas: ) & varabla Interect rate; or CJ a ficed [nterest tate of __% per annum. Al e of iftis Lenglor, some fixad
v Inleraat ratas ara subject fo increasy; If Muteased, the rate shell not excsad % par annum. Seller shafl furnish & alataciont fom aach mergagee gladng the principal balancs,
¥ metwd of paymant, Interast rate and status of mongage of autharize Buysr o Closing Agant ta ablain fié same, If Quyar hes & 1o assumsa 3 Mortgage which requires approval

&0 of Buyar by the mardpages for assumption, then Buyer shali promptly obtain the y spphcation and diganily compidie and revurn f to the Asty 943 )
w1 nottcenceed S .. ... (1% of amaunt assuraad If left blank), shail be paid by Buyer. If Buyds ia not wﬂgz;d by Margagen o the requlramants for assumatlan
aa ars not In acsordance wiih the terms of this Contract of marigagss makas a gharge In excass of the stated emount, Salier or Buyer may rescing this Coniract by writtan Actios {0 the

a3 othar parly unlass aithiar 4leGts to ney the increasd In imerast rate or gxoesa mongage changes, g .

MV TITLE GVIDENGE: atieast 20 _ days bators aiosing Gate, (CHEOK ONLY ONE); B Galier shal, at Salisrs axpanas, deliverto Buyer ar Suyer's atomay; ar CJ Buyer shall at Buyer's

3 axpense obtaln (DHECK ONLY ONE): (O abstract of title; or (B title insurance commitment (with (agihia coples of instruments.listed as excoptions attached (harale; snd, aiter closing, an
4aownet's polioy of tiie Ingurancs. .

MTVL  CLOSING DATE: This traneactian shall be clossd and e closing dooimants doivered on ___Januaty 14, 2000 | uniess moditisd by other provisiana of this Gorttract.
48VIl. RESTRICTIONS; BASEMENTS; LIMITATIONS: Buyar shall take tite subjacd 1o comprahensive fand use plane, zoning, restdotions, prahibilions and other raquirements imposad by
43 govammantal euthority; tesirictions and matiens appearing on the plat oF othemwiss cammon 1o tha autdiviaion; cutstanding o, gas and minaral rights of rececd withaut dght of srdry: publlc
L VY of tecard { ts ara (0 be located cantiguous 1 rea) prapsry fines and f16t mana than, 10 taet in width aa ta the redr or front linea and 7 1/2 1eal in width a4 10 the side
s1linas, unieaa otherwlse stated hereln): taxas for year at aloging and subdequent ysars: Q4ANG] Mmongages and pu@ﬁw{wm. it 2ny (if additonat tame, 39 dddendumy;

#32 provided, that thera axisty ot closing fo Victalion of the faregolng and none pravent uss of he Property far fucpasels).
SIVUL. OCCUPANCY; Saller warrants that thera are na parties In occupancy ather than Ssiier; but I Proparty ia intended 1o be raoted of 0ccuplad bayend closiieg, the tect end terms therect
4 and the tanentis} or accupents shall ba discladed purauart ¢ Glanddrd F. Sellsr ghall deilver ccoupanay of Prepatty to Buyer al ime of closing unlssa othsnwias statad hereln, it ocoupanay
i 1o be delivarsd bstare cosing, Buver sasumes el riska of 1099 10 Prapurty from date of occupancy, shall bie responsitle and fiabie for malntanancs from that date, and ehall ba deemed
58t0 have acaeptad Preperty In s exiating cendition as of ¥me of taklng occupancy dnless otherwiss slsted hetely,
21X TYREWRITTEN OB HANDWRITTEN PROVISIONS: Tysawriten or handweitten jravisians, ddars and atdenda shall control aff printed provisions of this Conlract In ganfiiot with them.

X RIDGRW: {CHECK those riders which are applicable AND ere attachisd 16 this Contract):
*59 COMPREHENSIVE RIDER HOMECGWNERS ABEN. 3 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTACLUNE
*50 CORQOMINIUM “AS B 8 INSULATION
L Q VAFHA LEAD-BASED PAINT

X, ASSIANABILITY: (CHECK ONLY ONE): Buyar T3 may assign and tHersty ba relsased frem any further abiity under ihis Contrant; G may aeaigns but not ba relsased from liabliity
3 undar ihle Contract; or (1 may rot s=aign this Conteact,
XK. DIAGLOBURES:

{a) Radan is & naturally ocourdrig radioastive gas that when accurrulated in 2 building In s dicient quantities may present haslth daka o peracs Wha are exposed t over dme. Levels of redor
that axcead federal 4rd ttate guddefinas have bean found In buiidings 'n Floride. Additicnd! intorniation regarding Rador of Radan testing may be cilalned rom your County Puldic Haalth unit

(b} Buysr ackaawlédges recalpt of the Florida Building Energy-Effioienoy Rating Systom Bimchyre.

(2} Il tha raal propary Includes pra-1978 reaidantial housing then 8 iead-based paint rider is mandatory.

{d) It Sallar 13 & “for parecn” ag dafinad by the Forsign favestmant in Raal Propatty Tax Aot, the parisy ghall comply with that Act.

() IF Buyer wii) be obligated 1o ba & member of & homecwnare' asseclation, BUYER SHOULD NOT GXECUTE THIS CONTRAGT UNTIL BUYER HAS RECEIVED AND READ THE
HOMECWHERS’ ASEOCIATION DISCLOSURE

T MAXINUM REPAIR COBTS: Belier shall not be responsitls for peyments in axoasa of:
72 fayh .o {or traatmant and repair under Standand O (i bank, then 2% of the Furchase Price).
*74 (] =g~ far tapalr and repisoament undar Standard N (f blank, then 3% of tha Purchass Priae).

#7130V, SPECIAL CLAUSES; ADDENDA: If sddilional tarms are 1o ba provides, attach addendum ana CHEGK HERE &,
XY, STANDARDS FOR REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS: Standards A through W on thi roversa skia or attached are incorporatsd as a part of this Gontraot.

2RERISR

Lid THIS 1§ INTENDED TO BE A LEQALLY BINDING CONTHACT, IF NOT FULLY UNDERSTOOD, SEEK THE ADVICE OF AN ATTORMEY PRIDR TO SIGNING.

;] THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS AND THE FLORIDA BAR. )

79 Aporova! doss not constitute an opinion thst any of the tacms snd sondiiona In this Contract snouid bs acoapled by the partis ln & parficular (ransaction. Tefme and asnditions shauld
0 ke nagatiatad basad upon ha respactive intecasts, ohjectivas and barg‘alggg llans of all interestyd petsons.

® Wﬁucm‘ 1998 BY THE FLORIDA AR AND THE, FLORIDAA OF REALTARS

B Bured and/or assignd™ 2
34 Boclai Ssourity or Tax LO. # 3y Boclal Security or Tax 10, #

o .

23 “{Buyan ) [Br) “Eellary o6 )
*87 Socta) SFacurlty or Tax LD # Socal Secudty or Tax 1.0, &

%88 Deposit undac Paragragh 1 (a) received; IF QTHER THAN CASH, THEN SURJECT TO CLEARANCE, {Esorw Agerr

5 BROKER’S FE&: The brokats naraad below, including listing and coopergting brakars, are the iy bhgkers endiled o compansation in connédtio with this Cantrack

stoname: _N/B N/A
FH Eo_@%iﬁlgamkm. Wany atlng Brokor

FAR/BAR.5 Revised 8/38 RIDERS CAN BE OBTAINED FAOM THE FLOKIDA ASSOGIATION OF AEALTORSE OR THE FLORIDA BAR




Received Aug—-07-09 @9:04am from 4077245793 > W page b
Ba/07/2008 @113 4077245793 HaH P&GE 85

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT FOR SALE AND PURCHASE
HOWBERT, L.C. (SELLER)
AND CHARLES H, WAHLEN AND/OR ASSIGNS (BUYER)

Buyer and Seller agree that the following provision shall be addended to the above-referenced
Contract and shall control where in conflict with the provisions of the printed Contract;

1. The Seller intends to sell the 145 platted residential lots in the subdivision known asg
"San Sebagtian Woods". The San Sebastian Woods plat is recorded at Plat Book 8, Page 154, of
the Brevard County Public Records. Seller is selling all land owned by Selier within such Plat, but
Buyer understands that a significant number of lots in the platted subdivision have previously been
sold, and that the northeast parcel, approximately 3.75 acres, is not owned by Seller. In addition to
the 145 lots, the parcel to be conveyed includes approximately 6.2 acres improved with a pool, fishing
Jake, clubhouse, and recreational vehicle and boat storage lot. In the southwest portion of the plat,
there is approximately 6% acres (which includes five (3} platted lots) for which Seller has a pending
arrangement with Brevard County to deed to Brevard County, in exchange for Brevard County
agreeing to pave all the unpaved public streets within the subdivision. Seller should know the final
outcome of such deal prior to the end of Buyer’s Inspection Period,

2. Also to be conveyed to Buyer is 100% of the membership of a not-for-profit
corporation known as “San Sebastlan Utilities, Inc.", which is a bare-bones corporation with virtually
ho assets astablished to operate a private water plant, Seller also has a public servics commission
charter for a private water plant, and has miscellaneous water treatment equipment located on the
Property. Seller makes no representations or warranties concerning the sufficiency of the equipment
or the charter. The conveyance of all the Property descrbed in this Agreement (real property,
personal property, developer’s rights, governmental permits, ete.) will be conveyed in their "AS IS*
“WHERE I8" condition with all faults. Buyer shall have untll November 20, 1999 to eonduet
whatever studies, surveys, or investigations of the Property as Buyer deems necessary to determine
whether or niot the Property is suitable for Buyer's intended use. Buyer sgrees to immediately give
Seller written notice of non-suitability prior to November 21, 1999, if Buyer opts to cancel this
Contract. If Buyer fails to notify Seller in writing before such period, it shall be presumed that the
Praperty is suitable to Buyer’s needs, and Buyer's right to cancel the Contract shall immediately
terminate. .

Buyer agrees conduct all inspections and studies in the least obtrusive manner and to
indemnify and hold Seller harmless from any and all claims, losses, or liabilities arising out of or jn
any way connected with such inspections.

3. All lots are fully platted in accordance with Brevard County requirements. Buyer
understands that in order for all the lots to be buildable, all strests within the subdivision nwust be
paved, and water must be provided, either through a public utility or private water treatment plant.
All paved roads within the platted subdivision have been accepted by Brevard County. Selier has and

. will canvey to Buyer at Closing permits for completion of the unpaved public streats.

4. The Deposit shall be non-refundable unless Buyer cancels this Contract on or before
November 20, 1999, because of suitability. If such natice ig given, the eutire Deposit will be
immediately refunded to Buyer,

5, Buyer is a licensed real estate broker in the State of Colorado, Buyer will provide
documentation to Selier within 48 hours of Effective Date verifying Buyer’s financial ability to close
this transaction,

SELLER

Dated: {L{9/97 By: /

Asig?” Atgrtes
BUYER

Dated: /;4 g; é &
CHARLES,




EXHIBIT C

Terms of Financing Purchase

Full Cash Purchase (complete)



EXHIBIT D

Full Company Financials and Corporate Structure



H99000032946 8
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
San Sebastian Water, LLC

ARTICLETI NAME

The name of the limited liability company shall be: San Sebastian Water, LLC

ARTICLE II PRINCIPAL OFFICE

The principal place of business and mailing address of this Limited Liability Company
shall be: 7900 Fox Creek Trail, Franktown, Colorado 80116. Located in County of
Douglas.

ARTICLE II1 INITIAL REGISTERED AGENT & STREET ADDRESS

The name and address of the initial registered agent is: Business Filings Incorporated, 1
East Broward Blvd., Suite 700, Ft. Lauderdale, FLL 33301. Located in the County of
Broward.

ARTICLE IV DURATION

The duration for the limited liability company shall be: {DISSOLUTIONDATE}.

ARTICLE V MANAGERS

The management of the limited liability company is reserved for the {MANAGEMENT}
and {DIRECTORINTRO}:

Thomas G. Martino, 7900 Fox Creek Trail, Franktown, CO 80116

Charles H. Wahlen, 4053 S. Olathe Ct., Aurora, CO 80013

Crl, Inc., 6300 S. Syracuse Way, Suite 300, Englewood, CO 80111

- ,
Prepe(%é;ﬁlchard Oster, Business Filings, 8025 Excelsior Dr. Suite 200, Madison, WI
53717.
(608) 827-5300.
H99000032946 8
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Deloitte &
Touche

/ \ Deloitte & Touche LLP Telephone: (303) 292-5400
~—_— Suite 3600 Facsimile: (303) 312-4000
b5b5 Seventeenth Street
Denver, Colorado 80202-3942

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directprs of
CRL, Inc.
Englewood, Colorado:

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of CRL, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of September 30, 1999, and the related consolidated statement of income and
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the three months then ended, in
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these financial
statements is the representation of the management of CRL, Inc.

A review consists principally of inquiries of Company personnel and analytical procedures applied to
financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial
statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the

accompanying consolidated financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

é&,@dﬂ%’]’ ste0bo L

December 10, 1999

Belnittemg
Tohmatsu
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

(See Independent Accountants’ Review Report)
{Dollars in Thousands)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and notes receivable
Inventories
Due from related parties

Other current assets

Total current assets

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS:
Investment in unconsolidated affiliate
Marketable equity securities available for sale
Other investments
Due from related parties
Notes receivable
Other assets

Total investments and other assets
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Land and land improvement
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Net property, plant and equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

$ 6,583
553

[S20 N

476
181
610

8,403

38,623
2,343
470
11,023
142
2,000

54,601

329
1,862
4,553
6,744

(1,689)

5,055

$68,059




CRL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

(See Independent Accountants’ Review Report)
(Dollars in Thousands)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to related parties
Current maturities of long-term debt
Income taxes payable '

Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities

OTHER LIABILITIES:
Deferred compensation and other liabilities
Deferred income taxes

Total other liabilities
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Preferred stock, without par value; 50,000 shares authorized;
none issued

Common stock, without par value; 60,000 shares authorized;
35,659 shares issued; 12,943 shares outstanding

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Foreign currency translation adjustment - unconsolidated affiliate,
net of tax

Unrealized holding loss - unconsolidated affiliate, net of tax

Unrealized holding gain on available for sale securities

Treasury stock, at cost

Total stockholders’ equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

$ 171
357

214
7,507

42

8,291

8,342

200

2,456

2,656

36
1,211
94,829

(353)
(83)
597

(47,467)
48,770

$ 68,059



CRL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
(See Independent Accountants’ Review Report)
(Dollars in Thousands)

NET SALES, INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME:
Net sales
Interest income
Other income

Total net sales, interest and other income
COSTS AND EXPENSES:
Cost of goods sold
General and administrative expenses

Interest expense

Total costs and expenses

LOSS FROM CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS
BEFORE INCOME TAX BENEFIT

INCOME TAX BENEFIT
LOSS FROM CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS

EQUITY IN INCOME OF UNCONSOLIDATED
AFFILIATE - NET OF INCOME TAXES

NET INCOME

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Foretign currency translation adjustment - unconsolidated affiliate, net of tax
Change in unrealized holding gain on investments

Total other comprehensive income

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

$1,367
184
50

1,601

1,026
611
309

1,946

(345)

91

(254)

1,067

813
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CRL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
(See Independent Accountants’ Review Report)
(Dollars in Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 813
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:
Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliate (1,067)
Depreciation and amortization 280
Noncash charges and credits, net (96)
Deferred income tax benefit ©n
Changes in:
Accounts receivable 73
Inventories (107)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (410)
Due from/to related parties 291
Other assets and liabilities 208
Net cash used in operating activities (106)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Advances to related parties (169)
Payments received from related parties 208
Acquisition of assets (883)
Net cash used in investing activities (844)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowings on long-term debt 7,400
Payments of long-term debt and deferred compensation 27
Net cash provided by financing activities 7,373
NET INCREASE IN CASH 6,423
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 160
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 6,583

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



CRL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

(See Independent Accountants’ Review Report)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

CRL, Inc. (the “Company”) is a privately-held holding company which has investments in equity
securities, land, commercial properties, aviation operations and a refrigerated storage facility.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Consolidation —- The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all of
its majority-owned subsidiaries. Investments in affiliates in which the Company owns a 20% to 50%
interest are accounted for using the equity method. All material intercompany balances and
fransactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

Inventories — Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Inventories consist primarily of fuel,
spare parts and promotional materials. The related cost has been determined by the FIFO method for
fuel and by the specific identification method for all other inventories.

Investments — Realized investment gains and losses are recognized on the specific identification
method.

Property, Plant and Equipment — Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. For both financial
accounting and income tax reporting purposes, depreciation is computed using accelerated methods
over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Long-Lived Assets — The Company evaluates the potential impairment of long-lived assets and long-
lived assets to be disposed of in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121,
“Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of.”
As of September 30, 1999, management believes there was no impairment of the Company’s long-lived
assets.

Income Taxes — Effective July 1, 1999, the Company became an “S Corporation,” passing through its
income to stockholders. The Company will be required to make tax payments in the future for built-in
gains recognized for tax purposes.



INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATE

The Company owns 2,073,436 shares of common stock of Katy Industries, Inc. (“Katy”), a 25% interest
as of September 30, 1999. Katy is a publicly traded company, headquartered in Englewood, Colorado,
and has domestic and international operations in various manufacturing industries. Katy’s fiscal year
end is December 31. The fair value of the investment in Katy at December 10, 1999 is approximately
$20.5 million based on the quoted market price.

The condensed financial information which follows presents the Company’s proportionate share of the
financial position and results of operations of Katy as of September 30, 1999.

Current assets $§ 62,793
Current liabilities (28,378)
Net current assets 34,415
Noncurrent assets 60,331
Noncurrent liabilities (56,123)
Net noncurrent assets 4208
Stockholders’ equity $ 38,623
Investment in unconsolidated affiliate $ 38,623
Net sales $ 36,056
Costs and expenses 34,352
Income before income taxes 1,704
Income tax expense 637
Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliate $ 1,067

MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

The Company has marketable equity securities which are accounted for in accordance with

SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities.” SFAS No. 115
requires, among other things, that securities which are available for sale be classified as such and stated
at their fair value with the unrealized holding gain or loss accounted for as a separate component of
stockholders’ equity.

The cost and fair value of the Company’s marketable equity securities at September 30, 1999 are as
follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gain Loss Value
Equity securities $1,423 $1,571 - $(651) $ 2,343




The Company’s other investments, which are accounted for at the lower of cost or market consist of the
following at September 30, 1999:

Beacon Mortgage Company, LLC $142
Agri-Holdings International, Inc. 201
KRG Capital Fund I, LP 127
Total other investments $470

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is obligated under noncancelable operating leases for office space. The future minimum
rental payments are as follows:

2001 $104
2002 107
2003 109
2004 111
2005 64
Total $495

The rental expense for the three months ended September 30, 1999 was $28.

The Company serves as a guarantor on the indebtedness of a related limited liability company’s credit
and security agreement with a bank. At September 30, 1999, the outstanding balance of the note is
approximately $2,249,

RELATED PARTIES

The amounts due to and from relatedv parties at September 30, 1999 are as follows:

Amounts due from current shareholders $ 9,108
Amounts due from affiliated companies 2,096
Amounts due to affiliated companies (214)
Total $10,990
Current asset $ 181
Noncurrent asset 11,023
Current liability (214)
Total $10,990



7. DEBT
Debt is comprised of the following at September 30, 1999:

Revolving note payable, interest at LIBOR plus 1.75% (7.2% at
September 30, 1999), due through February 2000, collateralized by

the Company’s investment in Katy $7,400
Note due to financing company, interest at 7.79%, due through
March 2009, collateralized by an airplane : 1,449
Note payable, interest at the Bank of America National Taxable Index (5.45% at
September 30, 1999), due through September 2017 7,000
15,849
Less current maturities 7,507
Total long-term debt $8,342

Total interest paid during the three months ended September 30, 1999 was $309.

Annual maturities of long-term debt at September 30, 1999 are as follows:

2000 : $ 7,507
2001 291
2002 550
2003 560
2004 571
Thereafter 6,370
Total $15,849

8. INCOME TAXES

The Company has converted to an “S Corporation” for income tax purposes. In connection with this
election, the tax law requires the Company to remain subject to a corporate level tax on realized built-in
gains recognized for tax purposes during the ten-year period after the conversion. Net unrealized built-
in gain is the amount by which, in the aggregate, the fair market values of the Company’s assets exceed
their tax bases at the date of the S election. At September 30, 1999, the Company has net unrealized
built-in-gains and hence a deferred tax liability totalling $2,456, which is reflected in the accompanying
financial statements. In addition, the Company recognized income of approximately $91 from the
conversion to an S Corporation.

* % ok % k¥
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CRL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{$000'S)

March 31, 2000

September 30, 1999

(Reviewed)
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $2,264 $6,583
Accounts and notes receivable 687 553
Inventories 975 476
Deferred/prepaid income taxes 0 0
Due from related parties 237 181
Other current assets 533 610
Total current assets 4,696 8,404
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS:
Investment in unconsolidated subsidiaries 39,431 38,623
Other investments 2,625 2,813
Due from related parties 10,838 11,023
Notes Receivable 342 142
Other assets 2,005 2,000
Total investments and other assets 55,242 54,601
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Land and improvements 329 329
Buildings,Improvements and CIP 6,382 1,862
Machinery and equipment 4,600 4,553
11,312 6,744
Accumulated depreciation (2,209) (1,689)
Total property, plant and equipment 9,102 5,055
TOTAL ASSETS $69,040 $68,060




CRL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

($000'S)
March 31, 2000 September 30, 1999
(Reviewed)
LIABILITIE '
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $287 $171
Accrued expenses 220 357
Due related parties 125 214
Current maturities of long-term debt 8,500 7,400
income taxes 13 41
Total current liabilities 9,145 8,184
LONG-TERM DEBT LESS CURRENT MATURITIES 8,397 8,449
OTHER LIABILITIES:
Deferred compensation 101 200
Deferred income taxes 2,459 2,456
Other 0 0
Total other liabilities 2,560 2,656
STOCKHOQLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock 36 36
Capital Surplus 1,126 1,211
Retained earnings 95,219 94,829
Unrealized holding gains - unconsolidated
subsidiaries 432 514
Foreign currency translation adjustment -
unconsolidated subsidiaries (408) (363)
Treasury Stock (47,467) (47,467)
Total stockhoiders™ equity 48,937 48,770
TOTAL LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $69,040 $68,060




CRL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

($000'S)

Three  Three
Months Months
YTD Ended Ended
3/31/00 3/31/00 12/31/99

Revenues:

Net Sales $3,473 $2,157 1,315

Net gain on disposition of assets {73} {73) 0

Interest Income 491 244 247

Other Income 150 55 95
Total Revenue 4,040 2,383 1,657
Costs and Expenses:

Cost of Goods Sold 2,861 1,657 1,204

General and administrative expenses 1,876 802 1,073

Operating expenses 88 88

Interest expense 84 104 (20)
Total Costs and Expenses 4,908 2,651 2,257
Income from Consolidated Operations before Income Taxes {868) (268) (600)

Income Tax Expense {Benefit) 0 0 0
Income From Consolidated Operations (868) (268) (600)
Equity in Income of Unconsolidated Affiliate

Net of Income Taxes : 1,258 159 1,099
Net Income $389 ($109) $499




CRL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2000

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income

$389,489

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:

Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliate
Depreciation and amoritization
Noncash charges and credits, net
Deferred income tax provision (benefit)
Net Gain on disposition of assets
Changes in:
Accounts and notes receivable
Inventories ,
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to related parties
Other assets and liabilities
Net cash used in operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Lease and installment note payments collected
Advances to related parties
Payments received from related parties
Acquisitions of assets/Construction in Progress
Proceeds from sale of assets
Net cash used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowings on revolving notes payable
Payments of long-term debt and deferred compensation
Proceeds from borrowing on long-term debt
Acquisition of treasury stock
Payments to affiliates for reorganization
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

(1,257,850)
244,452
656,269

(108,042)
(178,703)
(99,620)
(66,087)
23,028

(387,064)

(200,000)
726,743
(3,716,278)

(3,189,535)

600,000
(627,381)

(27,381)

(3,603,980)

5,867,621

$2,263,541




Financial Statement

Thomas G. Mawtino-
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Thomas G. Martino
7900 Fox Creek Trail
Franktown, CO 80116 p
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! O
U
| ;:}&/2‘{) 'Fox Television, Broadcaster ~  $200,000
i‘\(ﬁ(j 4 KHOW Radio, Taik Show Host - 0,000
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{
o f ?zfjéiff ‘Home Mortgage $27600
T g)f) ¢ *'Property Taxes $664
i: i~ ‘Insurance -
.Utlhtles o
,Food & Grocenes P !
Credit Cards o
,;j(clothmg gas, entertamment) $24000
Total Annual Expenses...................... $73,110
g
oy $10,182,030.25
7254
r
$723,000.00
il
4
N
P
Aty $9,459,030.25
o Wor™
Ne

303.660.4485
Cell/Office: 303.475.2995



Personal Residence
Home Furnishings & Art
Computers, Electronics & Musical Instruments
Gym Equipment
Shop Equipment & Tools
Prevost Marathon Motorcoach
Barn Equipment & Tack
Arabian Horses
Personal Investment Portfolio

Real Estate Equity

TOTAL ASSETS

$2,000,000.00
$100,000.00
$125,000.00
$15,000.00
$30,000.00
$750,000.00
$15,000.00
$15,000.00
$1,443,000.00

$5,689,030.25

$10,182,030.25

Home Loan
Credit Cards: Paid in full each month

Auto Loans: Autos supplied through radio show

CTI Motorcoach Loan

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$390,000.00
$0.00

$0.00

$333,000.00

$723,000.00




PERSONAL INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

DATE OF LAST REPORT

INVESTMENTS L — — : :
e e e Dee-98: | oadun99 0 ) Pee-99 | s s e T e e e e y
Regular Savings $150,000 | $204,801 | $350,000
Rescue Radio Pension - Donna $27,589 $45,739 | $100,000
Rescue Radio Pension - Tom $182,548 | $216,355 | $325,000
RTC IRA (GE rollover) $166,521 | $183,184 | $200,000
Value Mark (Phoenix SEP) $32,167 $34,368 $38,000
CBS (Dreyfus) $59,039 | $70,294 $78,000
Phoenix Life - Tom $11,294 |  $10,239 $8,000
Best America Life - Donna $6,622 $9,562 $12,000
SoGen Fund - Tom $25437 |  $47,886 |  $55,000
SoGen Fund - Donna $25.437 | $47.821 $55,000
Delaware Municipal Bonds $80,000 | $157,889 | $175,000
Stocks $0 .  $47,003 $47,000
$766,654 | $1,075,231 | $1,443,000 | $0 $0 $0 30 $0 | $0




- —

TDM, LLC - Fox Creek
TDM, LLC - Fox Glen
TDM, LLC - Kelty Farms
TDM, LLC - Kelty Farms
TDM, LLC - Daughenbaugh Vil
TDM, LLC - Sun Country Lot
TDM, LLC - Pinery Project
TDM, LLC
TDM, LLC
TDM, LLC
Daughenbaugh, LLC
Daughenbaugh, LLC
Daughenbaugh, LLC
Daughenbaugh, LLC
Quiney Farms, LLC
Quincy Farms, LLC
Crystal Canyon, LLC
Parker Tri Ventures
Appel Farms, LLC
Micco Properties, LLC

Water: 24 acre feet
Water: 836 acre feet
L.and: three 5 acre lots
Water: 171 acre feet
Notes: secured by lots

Note: secured by lot

Construction note
Note (Appel Farms, LLC)
Note (Crystal Canyon, LLC)
Note (Parker Triventures, LLC)
Land: six 35 acre lots
Notes (lot sales)

Note (Quincy Farms, LLC)
Note (Crystal Canyon, LLC)
Land: one 35 acre lot
Notes: secured by lots
Land: 4775 acres
Land: 23.75 commercial/industrial
Land: 80 acres, residential
145 home sites (1/4 acre): Florida

TOTAL REAL ESTATE EQUITY

$24,000.00
$334,400.00
$350,000.00
$171,000.00
$209,293.00
$2,000.00
$10,000.00
$14,735.00
$209,229.00
$255,447.00
$6,000,000.00
$1,623,211.00
$0.00
$362,883.00
$94,000.00
$25,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$1,200,000.00
$2,900,000.00

$5,689,030.25

$0.00

$0.00
($125,000.00)
$0.00
($652,000.00)
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
($405,000.00)
($900,000.00)
($58,538.00)
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($1,500,000.00)
($2,370,000.00)

$0.00
($200,000.00)

50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
40%
40%
40%
35%
40%
40%
35%
30%
25%
35%

$12,000.00
$167,200.00
$112,500.00
$85,500.00
{$221,353.50)
$1,000.00
$5,000.00
$7,367.50
$104,614.50
$127,723.50

$2,238,000.00

$289,284.40
($23,415.20)
$127,000.05
$37,600.00
$10,000.00
$875,000.00
$489,000.00
$300,000.00
$945,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00




Financiol Statement
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Charles H. Wahlen
4053 S. Olathe Crt.
Aurora, CO 80013
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Personal Residence
Home Furnishings & Art
Computers, Electronics & Musical Instruments
Motor Vehicles
Two Boats
Grand Lake Vacation Home
Personal Investment Portfolio

Real Estate Equity

TOTAL ASSETS

$212,000.00
$50,000.00
$3,000.00
$42,000.00
$24,000.00
$480,000.00
$192,000.00

$4,463,5630.25

$5,456,530.25

Home Loan

Credit Cards: Paid in full each month

Auto Loans:

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$121,000.00
$0.00

$0.00

$121,000.00

_ 8533553025 0




- PERSONAL INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

DATE OF LAST REPORT

. INVESTMENTS

vRegﬁlér‘SavihQé B

$23,000

SEP - Charies H. Wahien

$35,000

Stocks

$116,000

Business Checking

$18,000

$192,000

$0

30

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

30




IPTION

TDM, LLC - Fox Creek
TDM, LLC - Fox Glen
TDM, LLC - Kelty Farms
TDM, LLC - Kelty Farms
TDM, LLC - Daughenbaugh VilI
TDM, LLC - Sun Country Lot
TDM, LLC - Pinery Project
TDM, LLC
TDM, LLC
TDM, LLC
Daughenbaugh, LLC
Daughenbaugh, LLC
Daughenbaugh, LLC
Daughenbaugh, LLC
Quincy Farms, LLC
Quincy Farms, LLC
Crystal Canyon, LLC
Parker Tri Ventures
Appel Farms, LLC
Rawlins, Wyoming
Colorado Hunt Club
Becky Land, LLC
Micco Properties, LLC

Water. 24 acre feet
Water: 836 acre feet
Land: Three 5 acre lots
Water: 171 acre feet
Notes: secured by lots
Note: secured by lot
Construction note
Note (Appel Farms, LLC)
Note (Crystal Canyon, LLC)
Note (Parker Triventures, LLC)
Land: Six 35 acre lots
Notes (lot sales)

Note (Quincy Farms, LLC)
Note (Crystal Canyon, LLC)
Land: one 35 acre lot
Notes: secured by lots
Land: 4775 acres
Land: 23.75 commercial/industrial
Land: 80 acres, residential
Two homes: Zoned commercial
33.75 acres: Zoned industrial
Thirty two 5 acre lots
145 home sites (1/4 acre). Florida

TOTAL REAL ESTATE EQUITY

$24,000.00
$334,400.00
$350,000.00
$171,000.00
$209,293.00
$2,000.00
$10,000.00
$14,735.00
$209,229.00
$255,447.00
$600,000.00
$1,623,211.00
$0.00
$362,883.00
$94,000.00
$25,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$1,200,000.00
$55,000.00
$1,000,000.00
$1,700,000.00
$2,900,000.00

$4,453,5630.25

$0.00

$0.00
(8125,000.00)
$0.00
(8652,000.00)
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
($405,000.00)
($900,000.00)
($58,538.00)
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($1,500,000.00)
($2,370,000.00)

$0.00

$0.00
(5323,000.00)
($583,000.00)
($200,000.00)

50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
40%
40%
40%
35%
40%
40%
35%
30%
25%
50%
50%
50%
35%

(5221,353.50)

$12,000.00
$167,200.00
$112,500.00
$85,500.00

$1,000.00
$5,000.00
$7,367.50
$104,614.50
$127,723.50
$78,000.00
$289,284.40
($23,415.20)
$127,009.05
$37,600.00
$10,000.00
$875,000.00
$489,000.00
$300,000.00
$27,500.00
$338,500.00
$558,500.00
$945,000.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00




EXHIBIT E

The facility is not currently in existence, with the exception of wells utilized for
irrigation. There are no notices of violation with the State as no single-family homes are
being served. I have done the following as immediate needs:
1. Coniracted with W, F. McCain & Associates, Inc. for the following:
a. Re-permit and upgrade the clubhouse treatment system so that the existing
well water may continue to be used by the clubhouse.
b. Design, permit, and oversee the construction of an 80,000+/- GPD
drinking water facility to serve the commmmnity.

Al of these activities are currently under way.
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EXHIBIT F



LEGAL NOTICE

Notice is hereby given on August 31, 2000, pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes,
of the application for a transfer of majority organizational control of San Sebastian
Utilities from (seller) Mr. Mike Howard to (buyer) San Sebastian Water, LLC, (Mr.
Tom Martino, Manager), providing service to the following described territory in Brevard
County, Florida. '

Legal Description: Township 30 South, Range 38 East, Section 14, which
includes that portion of the south % of said Section 14 lying east of the Florida
East Coast Railroad and west of US Highway 1, less the north 250 feet thereof,
and Section 23, that part of the east %2 of the northwest % of said Section 23 lying
east of the east right-of-way of the Florida East Coast Railroad, and the north 400
feet of said Section 23 lying east of the Florida East Coast Railroad and west of
US Highway 1; less that portion thereof described as beginning at the intersection
of the western right-of-way of US Highway 1 and the northern right-of-way of
Tenth Street; thence North 89°38” cast a distance of 605 feet, more or less, to the
east right-of~way of Third Street; thence north, following said right-of-way of
Third Street, a distance of 265 feet, more or less, to the south right-of-way of
Eleventh Street; thence north, following said right-of-way of Eleventh Street, a
distance of 605 feet, more or less, to the western right-of~way of US Highway 1,
thence south, following said right-of-way of US Highway 1, a distance of 265
feet, more or less, to the Point of Beginning,.

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and filed with the Director,
Division of Records and Reporting, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within thirty (30) days from the date of
this notice. At the same time, a copy of said objection should be mailed to the applicant
whose address is set forth below. The objection must state the grounds for the objection
with particularity.

Utility Address Mailing Address
San Sebastian Utilities, Inc. San Sebastian Ultilities, Inc.
8730 US 1 6921 Vickie Circle

Micco, Florida 32976 West Melbourne, Florida 32904



Received

Aug—09-00 07:13am from CCITT G3 =» W page
LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN BREVARD COUNTY
{VALIO FOR 60 DAYS)
08/09/2000-10/07/2000
UTILETY NAME MANAGER
REY ol
CGO CORPORATION (WS031) ROBERT ROTH
7600 U.S. 1 ' (617) 762-2666

MICCO. FL 32076-7437

COLONY PARK UTILITIES, INC. (SU288)
1447 NEWFOUND HARBOR DHRIVE
MERRITT ISLAND. FL 32962-2854

LENORE WARREN
(407) 4523-1400

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA SERVICES, INC. (Wue43)
1700 13TH STREET. SUITE 2
ST, CLOUD, FL 34769-4300

JAMES B. PAYNE
(407) 957-6744

FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY (BAREFODT BAY DIVISIONY (WS007) LARRY GOOD
4837 SWIFT ROAD, SUITE 100 (407) 933-5514
SARASCTA, FL. 34231-5157

FLORTOA WATER SERVICES CORPORATION (WH5613
P. 0. BOX 609520
ORLANDO. FL  32860-9520 !

NORTHGATE PROPERTIES. INC. (WS172)
3277 FIRST AVENUE
MIMS, FL 32754-3134

PINE 1AKE MOBILE HOME ESTATES, INC. (SU698)
2505 EBER BLVD,
MELBOURNE. FL 32904-3848

SAN SEBASTIAN UTILITIES, INC. (WU3B8)
% HOWBERT, L.C.

6921 VICKIE CIRCLE

MELBOURNE, FL  32904.2262

SERVICE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS. INC, (WSB71)
235 HAMMOCK SHORE DRIVE
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951-3941

MATTHEW FEIL
(447) 598-4260

LESTER GROOMS
(904) 428-0094

MARY DARRELL

(407} 723-2754 QR -2125

MICHAEL HOWARD
(321} 724-6711

JAMES BATES
(407) 723-2522



Received Aug-09-08 67:13am from CCITT G3 ~» W page 3

LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN BREVARD COUNTY

(VALID FOR 60 DAYS}
08/09/2000-10/07/2000

UTILITY NAME HANAGER

SOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

CLERK. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. BREVARD COUNTY
P. Q. BOXH
TETUSVILLE, FL 32781-0219

DEP CENTRAL DISTRICT
3319 MAGUIRE BLVD.. SUITE 232
ORLANDO, FL 32803-3767

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA PLANNING COUNCIL
1011 WYMORE ROAD, SUITE 105
WINTER PARK, FL 32789

MAYOR, CITY OF CAPE CANAVERAL
P. 0. BOX 326
CAPE CANAVERAL. FL 32920-0326

MAYOR, CITY QF COCOA
P. 0. BOX 1750
COCOA. FL  32923-1760

MAYOR. CITY OF COCOA BEACH
UTILITIES DIRECTOR

#. 0. BOX 322430

COCOA BEACH, FL 32932-2430

MAYOR, CITY OF INDIAN HARBGUR BEACH
2056 SQUTH PATRICK DRIVE
INDIAN HARBOUR BEACH. FL 32937-4447

MAYOR. CITY OF MELBOURNE
900 EAST STRAWBRIDGE AVENUE
MELBOURNE. FL 32901-4739



Received Aug-09-00 07:13am

. LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN BREVARD COUNTY

UTILITY NAME

MAYOR. CITY OF FALM BAY
120 MALABAR ROAD. S.E.
PALM BAY, FL 32907-3009

MAYCR. . CITY OF ROCKLEDGE
P, (. BOX 488
ROCKLEDGE. FL 32966

MAYOR, CITY OF SATELLITE BEACH
565 CASSTA BLVD.
SATELLITE BEACH, FL 32037.3197

MAYOR, CITY OF TITUSVILLE
F. 0. BOX 2806
TITUSVILLE, FL 32781-2806

MAYOR, CITY OF WEST MELBOURNE
2285 MINTON ROAD
WEST MELBQURNE. FL  32904-4916

MAYOR, TOWN OF INDIALANTIC
p. 0. 80X 3108
INOIALANTIC, FL 32903-0104

MAYOR, TOWN QF MALAEAR
2725 MALABAR ROAD

MALABAR, FL 32950-1427

MAYOR, TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH
507 QCEAN AVENUE
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951-2523

MAYCR, TOWN OF MELBOURNE VILLAGE
565 HAMMOCK ROAD
MELBOURNE VILLAGE, L 32904-2513

from CCITT G3 = W

(YALID FOR 60 DAYS)
08/09/2000-16/67/2000

HANAGER

page
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LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN SREVARD COUNTY

(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
08/09/2000-10/07/2000

UTILITY NAME

MAYOR, TOWN OF PALM SHORES
161 PALM CIRCLE
PALM SHORES, FL  32040-7209

ST.JOHNS RIVER WTR.MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
2.0, BOX 1428
PALATKA, FL 32178-1429

STATE OFFTCIALS

STATE OF FLORIDA PUBLIC COUNSEL
C/G THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
THE CAPITOL

TALLAHASSEE. FL 32399-1300

BIVISION OF RECOROS AND REPORTING
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL  323%99-0850

HMANAGER

page
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EXHIBIT G

To be filled out at a future date



EXHIBIT H

To be filled out at a future date



EXHIBIT 1
Evidence of Ownership

Deed
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THIS DEED IS BEING RE<RECORDED T0 CORRECT THE . :ORS“WP“’ 41
ACTUAL YEAR OF SIGNING A3 ORIGINALLY REcqxuzn ‘
IN GFFIGIAL RECORDS BOOK 4115, PAGE 3401 clﬁ*gi{f’;‘;‘j{g’c‘fﬂw
FEBRUARY 1, 2000, PURLIC RECORDS OF BREV %0 fPgst 14 #Names: 2
COUNTY, FLORIDA, Teust: 750 Rec: 8700 SeviQ00
Pacel I Number: 30-38-14-HH-2~1 Deed: 9.800.00 Exgise 0.00
Grantes #1 TIN: Mig: 0.00 . int Tax: 0.00
Warranty Deed 2000
This Indenture, Mods this 20th day of Januasy ri98% AD., Between
HOWBERT, L.C., a Florida Junited lability company,
ofthe Gounty of  BREVARD suwof Florlda » grautor, od
MICCO PROPERTIES, LLC, a Florida limited liabll:ty Company, :
whase address i 7900 FOX CREEK TRAIL, FRANKTOWN, Colorado 80116
afthe Caxrty of , Suwef Colorade » grantee,
Witnesseth ta: to GRANTOR. for end in considection of M SMGf ===~ e v muaosasucutuvusausuanroncs
------ vereesnamnsneensennes TEN & NO/LODSION0) v o v vnunsnsuuouesaueu BOLLARS,

and other good and valwible considerstion 6 ORANTOR in band paid iy GRANTES, the receipt whoreof id boreby scknowlsdged, hos
gredted, barpainkd and sold to the sald GRANTEE and GRANTEE'S  sucoessors and assigos forevar, the following dasoribed land,

situate, lying and boing In tha Cousty of BREVARD

" smwot Florlda wwin

SEE EXHIBIT “AY ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

Subject to rastrictions, reservations and easements of rscord,

it any, and taxes subsequent to 1999,

/ﬂg ﬁgggm@ Sandy Crawford
CFN 200006 w Clark Of Courts, Brevard County
#Pgs: 14 #Names: 2
OR fasiyp ‘0“5 2‘314804‘13‘“«, $1:37 am Tridt 750 R 8700  Sen:000
248 v 3 ks

and the grantor docs horeby filly warrant the ttle to said land, and will defend the semo against lawlul claims of all porsons Whomensver.

In Witness Whereof,
Sigaed, sealed and delive

the  grantor hes hercuplo st Bix hand and sal the day and year first above writien,

HOWT, +; & Florida
Liabjhty % 17;; .: ;

STATE OF Florida
COUNTY OF  Brevard
Tae forsgolng b wes ac

20th
MICHAEL F. HOWARD

fodged Defors a6 dhlo

who ls personally known ta me.
This Document Pregared By:
Gasy B. Frase

LY

day of Jauuary .
s MANAGER of HOWBERT, L.C., a Florida limited lsbility company,

MICHAEL F. HOWARD
MANAGER
P.O. Address 6921 VICKI CIRCYLE, MELBOURNE, FL 32804

2640
s ~H08w by

FRESE, NASH & HANSEN, P.A, NOTARY PUSLICSTATE OF
930 8. Harbor City Bivd. Suits 505 mmeﬂm £
Melbourne, FL, 32901 '

%;ﬁ%%ﬂ‘a;m

49-2267 HOWBERT
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EXHIBIT "A"

Rl !‘llnw.:.:.. ; iy ""mmﬂn
CAN:2000013
OR Bock/Paga: 4115 / 3402

PARCEL 1:

A partion of Plat No. 1 ot‘ SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pege 15, Public

* Records of Brevard County, Florida, being a subdivision of Government Lot 7 and the South
Half of Govermnment Lot 3, Section 14, and pm .of Government Lots 1, 3 and 7, Section 23, all
lylng in Township 30 South, Ranga 38 East. more  partoularly descrlbed as follows: |

Begin at the Northwoat comer ofsaid South Hakf of Government Lot 3, Sectian 14; thencs run
South 89-degress 54 minutes 15 scconds Eagt along the North line of said South Half of
Government Lot 3 (said North lins also being the centorline of 16th Street), & distance of 983.37
feet to the centerline of Third Avenus; thepce run South 24 degrees 40 minutes 16 seconds Bast
along said centerline of Third Avenua. a distahes of 380,03 feet to the senteriing of 15th Strast;
therice run North 89 dogrees 38 minutes 15-geconds West along said centerline of 15th Street, a
distance of 127.32 feet; thenos run South O'degrees 21 minutes 45 seconds West & distance of
166.98 feet; thenes run South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds Bast, a distance of 205,30 foet to
the centarline of Thisd Avenue; thence run South 24 degrees 40 minutes 16 seconds Bast along
sald centerline of Third Avenus, a distance ©6£99.32 feet to the centerfine of Daytona Boulevard;
thence run North 40 degreas 15 migutes 09 scc:oads Bast along said centerline of Daytona
Bouleverd, a distance of 448.40 fost; thence run South 49 degrees 28 minutes 07 seconds Bast a
distance of 179.34 feet; thence run North 42 degrees 37 malnutes 14 seconds Bast, a distance of
69,76 feet; thenes run North 07 degrees 58 minutes 44 seconds Bast, a distance of 49,44 feet;
thence run North 50 degrees 12 minutes 31 seconds West & distance of 155.83 fect ta the
centerline of Daytona Boulevard; thenos rup North 40 degrees 15 minutes 09 ssconds ast along
said centerline, a distances of 121.92 feet to the westerly right of way line of U.S. Highway Ne. 1;
thence run South 23 degrees 58 minutes 30 seconds Bast along sald Wasterly right of way line, a
distance of §56.89 feet to the centerline of 14th Street; thenoe run North 89 degrees 38 minutes
15 seconds West along sald centerling of 14th Street, a distance of 108,37 feet; thence run South
00 degrees 21 minutes 45 seconds West, a distance of 166,98 faet; thencé run South 89 degrees
38 minutes 15 seconds Bast, a distance of 67.85 feat; thence run South 00 degrass 21 minutes 45
seconds West, a distance of 166.95 foet to the centerline of 13th Street; thence run North 89
degrees 38 minutes 15 scconds West along sald aenterline of 13th Street, a distance of 476.38
feet to the centerline of Third Avenue; thence run South 21 degrees 16 minutes 40 seconds Bast
along sald centerline of Third Avanue, a distance of 359.22 feet to the centerline of 12th Street;
thence run South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds East along said centerline of 12th Strest;
(centerline also being the South line aforesald-Section 14), a distance of 326,91 feet; thence run
South 00 degrees 21 minutes 45 seconds West; a distance of 166.95 feat; thence run North 89
degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds Weat, a distance of 37,69 feet; thence rurt South 00 degrees 21

UIRSAREELAREREE
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rainutes 45 seconds West, a distance of 166.95 feat to the centerline of 11th Street; thence run
North 89 degrees 38 minutes 1§ seconds West along sald centerline of 1 Ith Street, @ distance of
180,46 feet to the centerline of Third Avenue; thence run South 19 degrees 44 seconds 30
seconds East along said centetline of Thirnd Avenue, a distance of 177.80 feet; thence North 89
degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds West, a distance of 134.81 feet; thenes run South 00 degrees 21
minutes 45 seconds West, a distance of 166.95 feet to the centerline of 10th Strest; thence run
North 89 degrees 38 mimates 15 seconds West, along gaid centarline of 10th Street, a distance of
1538,13 feet to the centeiline of Daytona Boulevard; thence run South 40 degrees 15 minutes 09
seconds West along sald centecline, a distance of 620.44 feet to the Bast Right of Way of the
Florida East Coast Rallway. thence run North 02 degress 14 minutes 24 seconds West, along
gaid east Right of Way Mne, a distance of 721,85 fect; thence run South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15
seconds East, 8 distance of 226.54 feet; thenge run North 00 degrees 08 minutes 26 seconds

© West, a distance of 95,77 fest to the centarline of 11th Strest; thence run North 89 degrees 38
minutes 15 saconds West along sald centsiline, u distence of 230,06 faet to the East Right of
Way line of the Floride Bast Coast Railway, thence 1in North 02 degrees 14 minutes 24 seconds
West along ssid Bnst right of way line a dieumoa of 334.25 Teet to the centerline of 12th Street.
(said centerline also being the South line of Section 14); thence run South 89 degrees 38 minutes
15 seconds East along sald centerling, a distanas of 415.90 feet to the centerline of Seventh
Avenue (said centezline aleo being the South Quarter corner of Section 14); thence run North 01
dogrees 28 minutes 56 seconds West along said centerline of Sevanth Avenue (said centerline
also being the West line of the Southeast Quarter of Sectlon 14), 2 distanca of 1342.24 feet to the
POINT QF BEGINNING.

LESS the following Lots 108, 112,121, 123,128, 406, 407 and 416, being more particularly
desaribed by those Instruments recondcd in Offiolal Records Book 2805, Page 338; Official
Records Book 2060, Page 375; Offiefal Records Book 2973, Page 2138; Officlal Records Baok
2822, Page 1518; Offlcial Records Book 2339, Page 465; Official Records Book 2876, Page 896;
Official Records book 2870, Page 2501; Official chords Bouk 2816, Page 1657, all in the
Public Records of Brevard County, Florida. T

EARCEL 2:

Begin at the Southeast cornar of the Southwest Quarter of Section 14, Township 30 South, Range

38 East, Brevard County, Florida, said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING of this

deseription; run North 89 degroes 38 minutes 15 seconds West, a distance of 415,90 feet to the

Eagterly right of way of the Florida East Codat Rallway; thence run North 02 degrees 14 minutes ‘
24 seconds West along the Easterly right of way of the said Florida Bast Coast Railway, a -
distance of 1340.91 feat; thenos run South 89.degrees 54 minutes 15 seconds Bast, a distance of

433,58 feet to the Northwest corner of the South Half of Government Lot 3 of said Section 14;

thence run South 01 degrees 28 minutss 56 seoonds East along the centerline of Seventh Avenus,

a distance of 1342.24 faet to the POINT OF BBG!NNING

rrlir!:ﬁ‘ii%léﬁﬁ i
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LESS AND EXCEPT the Bast 35.0 feet for Seventh Avenue right of way and LESS AND
EXCEPT the following dsacribed property:

Begin at the {nterseotion of the extenslon of the Southerly right of way of 13th Street, as por Plat
No, 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, Public Records of Brevard
County, Florida, and the easterly right of way lins of Florida East Coast Railway; run North 02
degrees 14 minutes 24 seconds West along the said Basterly right of way, a distance 0f 200.0
foet; thence tun South 89 degrees 38 minutey 15 seconds East & distance of 155.0 feet; thenos run
South 02 degrees 14 minutes 24 seconds East, a distance of 260.0 feet; thence run North 89
degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds West, & distance of 155.0 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

- PARCEL 3:

That part of the Bast Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23, Township 30 South, Range 38
East, lying East of the East right of way line of the Florida East Coast Railroad, Brevard County,
Florida, being more particularly desoribed s follows: ' ‘

Begin at the South line of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23, Township 30 South, Range 38
East, Brevard County, Floride, and the Eqst fight of way line of Florida East Coast Railway (2
100.0 foot wide'right of way); thience yun North 01 degrees 42 minutes 40 seconds West, along .
said right of way, a distance 0f 1489.16 faét 10 the Intersection with the South right of way of
Daytona Boulevard, as shown on Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, fecorded in Plat Book 8,
Page 15, Public Records of Bravard County, Floride; thence run North 40 degrees 15 minutes 09
seconds Bast along sald right of way line, a distance of 481.77 feet; thence run South 0 degress
41 minutes 58 seconds West along the West line of BAY CREST VILLA SUBDIVISION, as
recorded in Plat Book O, Page 37, Public Records of Bravard County, Florida, e distance of
1855.12 feet to the aforesaid South line of the Northwest Quarter of Seotion 23; thencs run South
89 degrees 43 minutes 03 seconds Westalong sald Souih ling, a distance of 244,30 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL 4:

Bogin at the intersection of the extension of the Southerly Right of Way of 13th Street, as per

Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book &, Page 15, Public Records of Brevard
-County, Florida, and the Basterly right of way line of Florida Fast Coast Railway; run North 02
degrees 14 minutes 24 seconds West, along the said Basterly right of way, & distance of 200,00 -
feet; thence run South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds East, a distance of 155.0 feet; thence

run South 02 degrees 14 minutes 24 ssconds Hast, 4 distance of 200,00 feet; thence run North 89
degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds West, a distance of 155.0 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.
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A. Lot 124, as more particularly desoribed as follows:

A portion of Séction 14, Township 30 South, Range 38 East, Brevard County, Florida,
more partioularly described as follows: A portion of the Plat No. 1 of SAN

SEBASTIAN, a3 recoided in Plat Book 8, Page 15A, Public Records of Brevard County,
Florida, more particulasly described as follows: Commence at the canterline intersection
of ¥ifth Avenue and 13th Stret, as shown on said Plat; thence run Notth 89 degrees 38
minutes 15 seconds Wast along the centerline of 13th Street 8 distance of 40.0 fest;
thence run South 0 degtees 21 minutes 45 seconds 'West & distance of 60.0 feet to the
PQINT OF BEGINNING of the hereln described parcel, sald point also lying on the
Westerly right of way line of Fifth Avenue; thence continue South 0 degrees 21 minutes
45 seconds West a distancs of 65 feet; therice run North 89 degrees 38 minutes {3
seconds West a distance of 130,00 feet; thence nin North 0 degrees 21 minutes 45 .
seconds east a distance of 90,00 feet to the Southerly right of way of 13th Street; thence
run South 89 degrees 38 minuites 15 seconds Bast along said Southerly right of way &
distance of 105.0 fest to the point of curvatire of & cutve concave to the Southwest;
thence along said ourve having a radivs of 25.00, a central angle of 50 degrees 00 minutes
01 seconds, an arc distance of 39.27 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. ‘

B. A portion of Lots 2 and 3, Block 12, Plat of No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, es recorded in
. Plat Book 8, Page 15, of the public Records of Brevard County, Florida, belng more

particularly deseribed as follows: Commence at the centerline intersection of Fifth
Avenue and 13th Strest as shown on said Plat; theace run North 89 degrees 38 minutes
15 seconds West along the centerling of 13th Street a distance of 665,12 feet; thence run
South 00 degrees 21 minutes 45 seconds Wast a distance of 35.0 faet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING, said point also baing the South right of way of 13th Street; thence continue
South 00 degrees 21 minutes 45.4econds Wost & distasive of 131,98 feet; thence run North
89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 82.52 feat; thence North 00 degreas
21 minutes 45 ssconds East & distance of 131.98 feet to the South right of way of 13th
Street; thenes run along the South right of way of 13th Streat South 89 degrees 38
minutes 15 seconds East a distance of §2.52 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. R

C.  Aportion of Lots 15 and 16, Block 10, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in
Plat Book 8, Page'15, of thie Public Records of Bravard County, Florida, being more
particulacly dasoribed as follows:

Commence at the centerline intersection of 13th Street and Daytona Boulevard (also
known as Central Avenue) as shown on said Plat; thence run North 89 degrecs 38
minutes 1§ seconds West along the centerline of said 13th Street a distance of 335.04
feet; thencs run North 0 degrees 21 minutes 45 seconds Bast a distanes of 35.00 feet to
the Northerly right of way line of 13th Strest and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the
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herein described parcel; thence run North 89 degrees 38 minutas 15 seconds West along
said right of way fins & distance of 82,52 feet; thence run North 0 degrees 21 minutes 43
seconds Bast a distance of 131,98 feet; thence run South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15
seconds Bast » distance of 32.52 feel; thence run South 0 degrees 21 minutes 45 seconds
West a distance of 131,98 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and subject to easements
and right of ways of record. -

D. A portion of the Plat No, 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 54,
of the Public Records of Brevasd County, Florida, more particularly described as follows:

Comumencs at the centerline intersection of Fifth Avenue and 13th Street as-shown on
sald plat; thence ryn Narth 89 degregs 38 minutes 15 seconds West along the centerline
of 13th Street a distance 0f 252.52 feet; thence run North 0 degrees 21 minutes 45
seconds Bast, a distances of 35.0.fset to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein
described parcel, sald point also lying on the Northerly right of way line of 13th Street;
thence continue North O degtees 21 minutes 45 seconds East a distance of 131.96 feet; -
thence run North 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds West  distance of 82.52 feet; thenoe
run South 0 degrees 21 nitinutes 45 seconds West a distance of 131,96 feet to the
Northerly right of way of 13th Street; thenee run South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 ssconds
East along sald Northerly right of way a distance of 82,52 feet to the POINT OF
. BEGDYNING, - ' ETE .

B, A portion of Plat No. } of SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded In Plat Book 8, Page 15, of the

Public Records of Brevard County, Florida, being morve partloularly described as follows: -

Commance at the centerling intecsection of Fifth Avenue and 13th Street as shown on

said Plat; thence run North 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds West along the centetline
of 13th Street « distance of 747.58 feet; thence run South 00 degress 15 minutes 36

seconds West a distance of 35,0 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, said point also

belng the Southeily right of way of 13th Street; thence continue South 00 degrees 15
minutes 36 seconds West a distence of 131.98 feet; thenes run North 89 degrses 38
minutes.15 scconds West & distance of 82,52 fuet; thence North 00 degrees 15 minutes 36 -
seconds a distance of 131,98 fest to the:Southerly right of way line of 13th Street; thence
run along the South 89 degress 38 minutes 14 saconds East along said Southerly right of
way & distance of 82.52 feet to ths POINT OF BEGINNING.

F. Lotg, Block 18, Plat No. 1 SAN SEBASTIAN, sccording to the Plat thereof, as recorded
in Plat Book 8, Page 15, Public Records of Brevard County, Flosida. -

G. Lot 10, Block 27, Plat No. 1 SAN SEBASTIAN, according fo the Plat thereof, as
recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida,
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H, A portlon of Lot 13, Block 10, and a portion of vacated Sixth Aveaue as shown on Plat

N‘

A

No, 1 of SAN SBBASW as recprded In Plat Baok 8, Page 15A, of the Public Records
of Bravard County, Ploride, more pa:ticula.rly deseribed as follows:

Commence at the oenmline mtersection of Fifth Avenua and 13th Streat 23 shown on
said Plat; thence run North 89 degress 38 minutes 15 seconds West along the centerline
of 13th Street & distencs of 500,08 feet; thence run North 0 degrées 21 minutes 45
seconds East a distance of 35.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, sald point also
being the North right of way of 13th Street; thence run North 89 degrees 38 minutes 1§
seconds West alang sald North right of way line 82.52 feet; thence run Noxth 00 degrees
21 minutes 45 seconds East a'distance of 131,98 faet; thence South 89 degrees 38
minutes 15 seconds Bast a distance of 82,52 feet; thence run South 00 degrees 21 minutes
45 seconds West a distance of 131.98 feat to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Subject 1o
easements and right of ways of record.

Lot 9 and the West 24 feet of Lot 10, Black 18, Plat No. I of SAN SEBASTIAN,
according 1o the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pagc 15, Public Records of
Brevard County, Florida.

Lot 10, Block 26, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN according to the Plat thereof, as
recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida.

Lot 412, Block 12, Plat No.1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, according to the Plat thereof, as
recorded In Plat Book 8, Page 15, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida.

West 17 feet of Lat 9, Block 27, Plat No 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, accord.ing 1o the Plat
thereof, as recordad in Plat Bcok 8, Page 15, of the Public Records of Brevard County,

. Plorida.

Lot I, and the East 5,5 feet of Lot 2, Block 27, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN,
according to the Plat thereof, us recorded in Plat Book 8, page 15, of the Public Records
of Brevard County, Florida,

Lots 1 and 11, Block 19, Plat No. 1 SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page
15A, Public Records of Brevard County Florida.

Lots1,7,8 and 9, Block 26, Plat No. 1 SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book 8, .
Page 15A, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida. "o

Lot 11, Block 27, Plat No.1SAN SEBASTIAN as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 154,
Public Records of Brevard County, Florida, .
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A paroel of land being a portion of Lots 22 and 23, Bleck 5, Plat No. 1 SAN
SEBASTIAN, as reconded in Plat Book 8, Page 154, Public Records of Brevard County,

Florida, being mors pactioularly deseribed us follows:

Comumence at the intersection of 14th Street and Daytona Boulevard; thence North 89
degrees 38 minutes 1§ seconds West.along the centerline of 14th Street, 3 distance of
154,26 feet; thence departing sald centeiline run North 00 degrees 24 minutes 45 seconds
Bast a distanoe of 35.00 faet to the North right of way line of 14th Streat; thence
departing sald North right of way fine run North 00 dagress 24 minutes 45 seconds East,
& distance of 131,98 feet; thance South 89 degreas 38 minutes 15 ssconds Bast a distance
of 137.94 feet to the Westerly right of way line of Third Avenue, thence run South 24
degroes 34 minutes 24 seconds East along said Westerly right of way line, a distance of
70,63 feet 1o the point of curvature of a urvs concave to the Northwest end having a
radius of 25.00 feet; thence run Southeasterly along the arc of sald curve for a distance of
28.25 fest and through & central angle of 64 degrees 44 minutes 03 seconds to ths polnt to
tangency of the Northwestesly right of way line of Daytona Boulevard; thence South 4Q
degrees 15 minutes 09 ssconds West along said Northwesterly right of way line a
distanoe of 40.67 feet to the polnt of survature of a curve concave to the Northwest and
having a radius of 25.00 feet; thence fun Southeasterly along the aro of said curve &
distance of 21.90 feet and through a central angle of 50 degress 12 minutes 06 seconds to
the point of tangency of the afbmsa:d Northerly right of way line of 14th Street; thence
North 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds west along said North right of way line a
distance of 119,64 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNTNG (The above parcel is known as
Lot 501.) : \

Lot 16, Blook 25, and the West 35, 00 feet of Sixth Avenue (vacated par Official Records '
- Book 2314, Page 518), PlatNo. 1 of SAN SEBASTTAN, as recorded in Plat Book 8,
Page 15A, Pubhn Records omevard Count}’. Florida, bcmg more partioularly desctibed -
as follows

Commence at ths Intersection of Centrel Avenue (Fifth Ave. per Plat) and 10th Street;
thence North 89 degrees 38 minutes 1S ssconds West along the centerline of 10th Street,
a distance of 349.00 feet to the centerline of Sixth Avenue (vacated); thence run North 00
degress 15 minutes 38 seconds Bast along said centecline a distance of 35.00 feet; to the
North right of way line of 10th Street and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein
deseribed parcel of land; thencs North 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds West along said
North right of way line a distance of 95.00 fect to the West lins of Lot 16, Block 25;
thence North 00 degrees 15 minutas 38 seconds Bast elong sald West line a distance of
131.98 feet to the North line of sald Lot 16, Block 25; thence Sauth 89 degrees 38
minutes 15 seconds East aloig said North line a distance of 95.00 feet to the conterline of
Sixth Avenue (vacated); thence South 00.degrees 15 minutes 38 seconds east along sald
centerline a distance of 131,98 feet to the PQINT OF BEGINNING.
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A pazcel of lend being a portion of Lots 1, 4, 5 and 6, Block 14, Plat No. 1 8AN
SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book §, Page 15A, Public Records of Brevard County,
Florida, being more pastioularly deseribed as follows:

Commence at the intsrseotion of Cantral Avenue (Fifth Ave, per Plat) and 12th Street;
thence North 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds West along the centacline of 12th Street,
8 distance of 170.00 feet; thence departing said centerline run North 00 degrees 15
minutes 38 seconds Eagt, a distance of 35.00 feet to tha North right of way line of 12th
Street and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein desoribed parcel of land; thence
North 00 degrees 15 ruinutes 38 seoonds East, a distance of 90.00 faet; thence South 89
degrees 38 mimites 15 seconds Rdst, a distance of 130.00 to the West right of way line of
Central Avenue (Fifth Averue per Plat); thence South 00 degrees 15 minutes 38 seconds
West alang sald West right of way line, a distance of 64.96 feet to the point of curvature
of a curve concave to the Northwest, and having a redius of 25.00 feet; thence run
Southeasterly along the ato of sald curve a distance of 39,31 feet and through a central
angle of 90 degrees 06 minutes 07 seconds to the point of tangency of the aforesaid North
tight of way line of 12th Street, thence run North 89 degreds 38 minutes 15 seconds West
alang said North right-of-way lins, a distance of 104.96 fest to the POINT OF
BEGINNING. (The above described parcel of land is now known as Lot 126,)

A parcel of land being & portion of Lots 9, 10, 11, Block 15, Plat No, 1 SAN
SEBASTIAN, as recorded {n Plat Book 8, Page 15A, Public Records of Brevard County,
Florida, being more particularly deseribed as follaws:

Commence at the intersection of Central Avenue (Fifth Ave. per Plat) and 12¢h Street;
thence South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds East along the centerline of 12th Strest, a
distance of 252.52 fect; thence departing sald centerline run North 00 degrees 15 minutes
38 geconds Bast, a distance of 35.00 feet to,the North right of way line of 12th Street and

“the POINT OF BEGINNING of the hereiny described paree! of land; thence North 00
dogracs 15 minutes 38 seconds East, @ distance of 131,98 feat; thence South 89 degrees
38 minutes 15 seconds Bast, a distancs of 82.52 fect; thence South 00 degrees 15 minutes
38 seconds West, a distancs of 131,98 fest to the aforesald North right of way line of 12th
Streat; thence North 89 degreas 38 minutes 15 seconds West along said right of way Hne,
& distance of 82.52 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. (The above described parcel of
land is now known as Lat 130.)

A pascel of land belg a portion of Lats 8 and 9, Block 15, Plat No. 1 SAN SEBASTIAN,
#s recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15A, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida, being
more pattioularly described as follows: .

Cotmmence at the Intersection of Central Averwe (Fifth Ave. per plat) and 12th Strect;

thence South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds East along the centerline of 12th Street, 8

distance of 170.00 feet; thence departing aaid centerline run North 00 degrees 15 minutes
. .

.
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38 seconds East, a distance of 35.00 foet to the Notth right~of-way line of 12th Street and
the POINT OF BEGINNING of the hereln desoribed parcel of land; thence departing said
North right-of-way line run Notth 00 degrees 15 minutes 38 seconds sast a distance of
131.98 fest; thence South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds Bast a distancs 0f §2.52;
thence South 00 degrees 15 minutes 38 seconds West, a distance of 131.98 fuet to the
aforesald North right-of-way line of.12th Strest; thencs North 89 dogrees 38 minutes 15
seconds West, along said North right-of-way line, a distance of §2,52 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING. - '

P, A portion of Lots 3, 4 and $,, Block 14, aud part of vacated Daytona Boulevard right.of-
way, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15A, Public
Records of Brevard County, Flotida, mote particularly described as follows:

Commence at the centerline intergéotion of Fifth Avenue and 13th Street as shown on
sald Plat; thence run South 0 degraes 21 minutes 45 seconds West 8 distance of 35.00 feet
to the South right-of-way line of 13th Street extended; thence run North 89 degrses 38.
minutes 15 seconds West along said South right-of-way line & distance of 170,00 fzet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING of the liereln describied parcel; thence run South 0 degrees
21 minutes 45 seconds West a distance of 131.98 feet; thence run North 89 degraas 38
minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 82.52 fect; thence run North 0 degress 21 minutes
45 geconds Bast & distance of 131,98 feet to the South right-of-way line of 13th Street;
thence run South 89 dagroes 38 minutés 15 saconds Bast along said South rightvof-way of
13th Street a distance of 82,32 feet ta the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Q  Lot2snd the East 25 foet of Lot 3, Blogk 18, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, according
1o the Plat thezeof, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, Public Records of Brevard
County, Florida. — . ‘

R AportionofLots 1,2, 3, 4, and’s, Block 13, Plat No., 1 SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded
- in Plat Book 8, Page 15A, Publia Reeords of Brevard County, Florlde, more particularly
described a3 follows: T L ‘

Commence at the centerling intersection of 5th Avenue and 13th Strect as shown on said

Plat; thence tua South 0 degress 21 minutes 45 seconds West a distance of 35.00 feet to

the South right of way line of 13th Strest extended; thence run North 89 degrees 38 _

minutes 15 seconds Weet along said South right of way line a distance of 417,56 faet to

the POINT QF BEGINNING of the herein described parcel; thence run South 0 degrees ,
21 minutes 45 seconds Wast 8 distance of 131.98 feet; thence run North 89 degrees 38 -
minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 82,52 feet; thence run North 0 dogrees 21 minutes '
45 seconds Bast g distance of 131,98 feet to the South right of way line of 13th Strest;

theuce run South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds East along said South right of way

line of 13th Street a distance of 82,52 fest to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

RERR BBy

GFN 2000085242 :
OR BookPage: 4148 / 2487




ge 12
i Aug—-09-98 02:28pm from 3219513741 » W pa
Recetved 49 AUG-08-2000 WED 03:48 PM FRESE NASH HANSEN FAK NO. 3218513741 P. 12

.

8. Lot 5, Blaock 18, SAN SEBASTIAN WQODS PLAT NO. { OF 8AN SEBASTIA.N.
acoording to the Plat thereof, as recorded In Plat Book 8, Page 15, of the Public Records
of Brevard County, Florida,

T. Lot 17, Block 17, SAN SEBASTIAN WOODS PLAT NO. 1 OF SAN SEBASTIAN,
according to the Plat thereof, as racorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, of the Public Records
_of Brevard County, Florida, :

U.  The West 17.50 feet of Lot 12, Block 27, Plat No. 1 SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in
Plat Book 8, Page 15A, Public Records of Brevard County, Florlda,

V. A portion of Lot 4, Black 13, part of vacated Daytona Boulevrd tight of way and a
portion of Lot 3, Block 14, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book 8,
Page 15A, Public Records of Brevard County, Florids, more particularly described as
follows: . '

Commence at the centerline interseotion of Fifth Avenue and 13th Street as shown on
sald plat; thence run South 0 degrees 21 minutes 45 seconds West a distance of 35.00 foet
to the South right of way line of 13th Street extended; thence run North 89 degrees 33
minutes 15 seconds West along sald South right of way line a distance of 252.52 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING of the hidrein desoribed parcel; thencs run South 0 degress
21 minutes 45 seconds West a distance of 131.98 feet; thence run North 89 degrees 38
minutes 15 seconds Wast a distance of 82.52 feet; thance run North 0 degrees 21 tminutes
45 seconds Bast a distance of 131,98 feat to the South right of way line of 13th Street;
thence run South 89 degress 38 minutes 15 seconds Rast along said South right of way
line of 13th Street o distance of 82.52 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING,

Also known es Lot 419 of unrécorded map of SAN SEBASTIAN WOODS.

W. Lot 17, Block 18, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, sccording to the Plat thereof, as
recarded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, Public Records of Brevard County, Floride, and a
- portion of Third Avenue as vacated per Official Records Book 2314, Page $18, Public
Records of Brevard County, Florida, being more particularly desoribed ag follows:

Begin at the Southwest corner of said Lot 17, Block 18, thence North 00 degrees 15

minutss 38 secends East along the West line of 2aid Lot 17, a distance of 131,96 feet to

the Northwast comner of said Lot 17, thence South 89 degrees 38 minutes 15 seconds East

along the North line of said Lot 17, Block 18 and the extension thereof into that portion -
of said vacated Third Avenue a distance of 105.18 feet, thence departing the extenslon of

said North lins run South 00 degress 15 minute 38 seconds West a distance of 131,96 feet

to the Nouth right of way line of 1 1th Street; thence North 89 degrees 38 minutes 15

seconds West-along sald North right of way line a distance of 105,18 feet to the POINT

OF BEGINNING, ' Co
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X. Lot 11 and the Bast 31 feet of Lot 10, Block 18, Plat No. | of SAN SEBASTIAN,
according to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pags 15, Public Records of
Brevard Couaty, Florida,

Y. Lot 8 and the Bast 33 feet of Lot 9, Blook 27, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, according
to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat-Book 8, Page 15, Public Records of Brevard
Caounty, Florida,

A Lot 3, Block 19, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, according ta the Plat thereof, as
recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida.

AA.  Lot2, Block 19, Piat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, sccording to the Plat theteof, as
recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 18, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida.

BB. A parcel of land lylng In Government Lot 1, Section 23, Township 30 South, Range 38
East, Brevard County, Florida, atid belng more particularly described as follows: :

Commencs at the Southwest corner of the BRIERE SUBDIVISION, as recorded in Plat
Book 42, Page 47, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florlda and also being the
Southwest cormer of Block 17, BAY CREST VILLA as recordad in Plat Book Q, Page
37, of sald Public Records; thence Neith 00 degrees 06 minutes 36 seconds West along
the West line of said BRIERE SUBDIVISION for & distance of 221.17 feet to a point on
the North line of Block 17 of said BAY CREST VILLA said peint being the POINT OF
BEGINNING of the herein described parcel; thence South 88 degress 50 minutes 54
seconds Wast along the Westerly extension of said Block 17 being the North line of those
lands described in Official Records Book 3400, Page 264, of sald Public Records, for 2
distance of 334:70 feet ta a point on the Basterly Right-of-way line of Florida Bast Coast
Rallroad, said Right-of-way Hae being 50 feet Rasterly of and parallel to the centerline of
the main tract; thonce Narth 02 degres 24 minutes 57 seconds West along said Easterly

- Right-of-Way line for a distance 0f 868.68 feet; thence North 88 degreas 04 minutes 11
secands East for a distance of 366,27 feet t0 a point on the Westerly lins of sald BAY
CREST VILLA, thence Southi 00 degreés 08 minutes 34 seconds East along said
Waesterly lien of BAY CREST VILLA for a distance of 273.13 faet; thence continuing
along said Westerly line South.00 degrees 20 minutes 06 seconds East for a distance of
379.22 feet; thence North 88 degrees S1.minutes 40 seconds Bast for a distance of 1.86
feet to the Northwest corner of said BRIBRE SUBDIVISION; thence South 00 degrees
06 minutes 36 seconds Bast along the wasterly line of said BRIERE SUBDIVISION fora
distance of 221,22 faet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CC. Lot 6, Block 19, together with a portion of vacated Sixth Avanue lying adjacent to and
West of said Lot 6, Plat No. {, SAN SEBASTIAN, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15,
Public Records of Brevard County, Flotida,
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SAN SEBASTIAN WOODS LEGAL DESCRIPTION;
TWPM30S; RNGISE; SBC:4; LOT4; BLK:19
TWP:308; RNG:8E; SEC:H4; LOTS; BLK:12
ATK/A:
Lots 4 and 5, Block 19, Plat No. I, SAN SEBASTIAN, according to the Plat thereof, as
recorded in Plat Book 8, Pege 15, Public Records of Brevard County, Florlda.

SAN SEBASTIAN WOODS LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

TWP:308; RNG:38E; S8EC:4; LOT:1L; BLK:21]
TWF:308; .RNG38E; SECI4: LOT:10 (west25%); BLK:Z1
TWP:30S; RNGIISE; SBCi4; (Bast 10" of abandonad
7th Avenue adjacent to
Lot:ii; BLKZ1
AK/A:

Lot 11, and the West 25.0 feet of Lot 10, Block 21, Plat No. I, SAN SEBASTIAN,
acgording to the Plat thereof, ag recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, Public Records of

ot . TN
Bravard County, Plodda,

SAN SEBASTIAN WOODS LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
TWF:308; RNG:38E; BEC:4; LOT618  STHSTREET
TWP:308; RNG:38E; SEC:l4; LOT:632;  STHSTREET
TWP:308; RNG:38E; SEC:i4; LOT:633; STHSTREET

AA:

PARCEL 632:
The Bast 41.42.feet of Lot 11 and the West 46.46 feet of Lot 10, Block §, Plat No. 1 of

. SAN SEBASTIAN, sccording to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15,

Public Records of Brevard County, Florida. -

" PARCEL §18:

The East 3082 feet of Lot 16, Block 3, Plat No. 1 of SAN SEBASTIAN, according to the

. Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, Public Records of Brevard County,

Flarida; TOGETHER with that pottion of the West 52.18 feet of vacated Sixth Avenue
which abu_m sald Lot 18, as abandoned by Resalution recorded in Offloial Records Book
2314, Page 518, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida.

PARCEL 633: '

The West 18.58 feat of Lot 11, Block 5, Plat No. 1, SAN SEBASTIAN, according to the
Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, Public Records of Brevard County,
Floride; TOGETHER. with thal portion of the East 69,30 feet of vacated Sixth Avenue
which abuts sald Lat 11, as abandoned by Resolution recorded in Official Records Book
2314, Page 518, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida,
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Block 7, Plat No, 1, OF SAN SEBASTIAN, Plat Book 8, Page 15A, of the Public
Records of Brevard County, Florida, less and except Lots 9 and 10, Black 7, and
U.8. Highway No. 1 right-of-way.

Lot 16, Block 18, Plat No. 1, SAN SEBASTIAN WOODS, according ta the Plat
thereof, recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15, of the Public Records of Brevard
County, Florida,

Lot 1, Block 18, and a portion of vacated 3 Avenue, Plat No. 1 OF SAN
SEBASTIAN WOODS, according to the plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 8,
Page 15, of the Public Ravords of Brovard County, Florlda, being more
particularly described as follows:

Commence at the intersaction of Central Avenue and 12 Street and run South
89°38'15" East along said cantertine of 12 Street a distance of 410.0 feet; thence
run South 00°21'¢5" West a distance of 35,00 feet to the South Right-of-Way line
of said 12* Street, sald point belng thie Polnt of Beginning of the hereln describad
parcel; thence run South 89°38'15" Rast along said South Right-oF-Way line &
distance of 100.68 feet; thence run South 00°21'45" West & distance of 132,00
foet: thence run North §9°38'15" West g distance of 100.68 feet; thence run North
00°21'45" Bast & distance of 132.00 fast to the Point of Beginning.

PARCEL 211: Lot 5 and a portion of Lots 3 and 4, Block 20, Plat No. 1 SAN
SEBASTIAN SUBDIVISION, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 15A, of the
Public Records of Brevard County, Florida, together with a postion of vacated
Daytona Boulevard lying adjacent to and Westerly of Lots 3, 4 and §.

Lot 11, Block 17, Plat No. 1, SAN SEBASTIAN WOODS, according to the Plat
thereof, recarded in Plat Book 8, Pege 15, of the Public chords of Brevard
County, Flarida.
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Bepartment nf Htate

C
7 I certify from the records of this office that SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC,
is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of
Florida, filed on December 23, 1999,

,0¢ The document number of this company is L99000009%154.

% I further certify that said company has paid all fees due this office
§§’€ through December 31, 1999, and its status 1is actilve.
0
=

Given under my hand and the

Great Seal of the State of Florida,
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Twenty-third day of December, 19989

2 Authentication Code: 799A00060091-122399-L99000009154-1/1

TRatherine Harris
Secretury of Stute
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WATER TARIFF

San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

FILED WITH

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1.0

WATER TARIFF

San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.
Post Office Box 40

Melbourne, Florida 32912-0040

(407) 724-5771
(Business & Emergency Telephone Numbers)

FILED WITH

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



- ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2.0

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilties, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Sheet Number

Description of Territory Served...........coocciiiiiiiiie e 3.1
Held For Future Use (Communities Served Listing) .......coccccocvvevvvciecisiercccnnen. 4.0
Index of
Rates and Charges Schedules .............oovcviiiiiiiiiiiiiiic it 14.0
Rules and RegUIAIONS ...........uueeiiiiie e nerens 7.0
Service Availability POlICY ..........ccccooriimiiiiii e 240
Standard FOMMS ...t 18.0
Technical Terms and Abbreviations.............cccoociiiiiiiiiccc e, 5.0 and 5.1
Termitory AUENOTIEY ..ot ae e 3.0
SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER

TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

TERRITORY AUTHORITY

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - 439-W

COUNTY - Brevard

COMMISSION ORDER(s) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED -

Order Number Date Issued Docket Number

13816 10/29/84 840189-WU

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1)

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

Eiling Type
Original Certificate

3.0

ISSUING OFFICER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.1

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0)

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

Township 30 South, Range 38 East
SECTION 14

That portion of the South 2 of said Section 14 lying East of the Florida East Coast Railroad and West of U. S.
Highway No. 1.

LESS
The North 250 feet thereof.
SECTION 23

That part of the East % of the Northwest % of said Section 23 lying East of the East Right-of-Way of the Florida
East Coast Railroad

AND

The North 400 feet of said Section 23 lying East of the Fiorida East Coast Railroad and West U.S. Highway No.
1.

LESS

That portion thereof described as beginning at the intersection of the Western Right-of-Way of U. S. Highway
1 and the Northern Right-of-Way of Tenth Street; thence North 89° 38’ East a distance of 605 feet, more or less,
to the East Right-of-Way of Third Street; thence North, following said Right-of-Way of Third Street, a distance
of 265 feet, more or less, to the South Right-of-Way of Eleventh Street; thence North, following said Right-of-
Way of Eleventh Street, a distance of 605 feet, more or less, to the Western Right-of-Way of U. S. Highway
1; thence South, following said Right-of-Way of U. S. Highway 1, a distance of 265 feet, more or less, to the
Point of Beginning.

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4.0

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.0

NAME OF COMPANY __San Sebastian Utilities, Inc,

WATER TARIFF
TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS
1.0 *BFC" - The abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum amount the Company may

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

charge its Customers and is separate from the amount the Company bills its Customers for water
consumption.

"CERTIFICATE" - A document issued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide water
service in a specific territory.

"COMMISSION" - The shortened name for the Florida Public Service Commission.

"COMMUNITIES SERVED" - The group of Customers who receive water service from the Company
and whose service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely separate from another.

"COMPANY" - The shortened name for the full name of the utifity which is San Sebastian Ultilities, Inc.

"CUSTOMER" - Any person, firm or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive water
service from the Company and who is liable for the payment of that water service.

"CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION" - All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures and appliances or apparatus
of every kind and nature used in connection with or forming a part of the installation for rendering
water service to the Customer's side of the Service Connection whether such installation is owned by
the Customer or used by the Customer under lease or other agreement.

"MAIN" - A pipe, conduit, or other facility used to convey water service to individual service lines or
through other mains.

‘RATE" - Amount which the Company may charge for water service which is applied to the Customer's
actual consumption.

“RATE SCHEDULE" - The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the several
provisions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service shall
be furnished at such rate or charge.

"SERVICE" - As mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with Customers, “Service” shall be construed
to include, in addition to all water service required by the Customer, the readiness and ability on the
part of the Company to furnish water service to the Customer. Service shall conform to the standards
set forth in Section 367.111 of the Florida Statutes.

(Continued to Sheet No. 5.1)

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.1

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF
(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0)

12.0 "SERVICE CONNECTION" - The point where the Company's pipes or meters are connected with the
pipes of the Customer.

13.0 "SERVICE LINES" - The pipes between the Company's Mains and the Service Connection and which
includes all of the pipes, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the Customer's
premises, excluding the meter.

14.0 "TERRITORY" - The geographical area described, if necessary, by metes and bounds but, in all cases,
with township, range and section in a Certificate, which may be within or without the boundaries of an
incorporated municipality and may include areas in more than one county.

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.0

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF
INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS
Sheet Rule
Number: Number:

ACCESS 10 PremiSes .....c..ocoeiiiiiiiceeceee e 9.0 14.0
Adjustment of Bills...........cociiiiii e 10.0 22.0
Adjustment of Bills for Meter Error..........covvveiniiiiici e 10.0 23.0
All Water Through Meter..........ccoooriiiiiiiiiiieeee e 10.0 21.0
APPICAtIoN.......ooiiiii e 7.0 3.0
Applications by Agents.............cooiiiiii 7.0 4.0
Change of Customer's Installation.............c.cccooiiiiiie e, 8.0 11.0
Change of OCCUPANCY.......co ittt e e e e e e e 11.0 28.0
Continuity of SEIVICE ......cocci i e 8.0 9.0
Customer BilliNg ... 9.0 16.0
Delinquent Bills...........c.c i 7.0 8.0
EXIENSIONS ..ottt 7.0 6.0
Filing of Contracts..........ceiiiiiiiii s 11.0 25.0
General Information.............cocoiiiiniiiiceee e 7.0 1.0
Inspection of Customer's Installation...................c.cocv i, 9.0 13.0
Limitation of Use.........cooviiiiiiicniiiic e 8.0 10.0
Meter Accuracy ReqUIremMeNnts...........ccc..ooeoiiiviviiiiiii v rieeseeee e 11.0 24.0
MBLEIS Lt et e e e 10.0 20.0
Payment of Water and Wastewater Service

Bills Concumently......coooiiviiiiiiiiieir et e 10.0 18.0

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER

TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.1

NAME OF COMPANY __San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0)

Sheet Rule
Number: Number:
POLICY DISPULE.....coiiiiiieiee e 7.0 2.0
Protection of Company's Property.........c.cooccieiiiiiiniriiniiinnceenen e 8.0 12.0
Refusal or Discontinuance of Service ........c...oocvvvvieeiincrcnicincceienee 7.0 5.0
Right-of-way or Easements..........c....coccviiiiiiiiimcniee 9.0 15.0
Signed Application NEeCessary...........cccovuieitveiiei i e 11.0 26.0
TAX ClAUSE. .. et et e e et e e et et e e e e e e s 11.0 29.0
Termination of SEIVICe ... 9.0 17.0
Type and MaintenanCe ...........occveiiiiiiiiciiii et 7.0 7.0
Unauthorized Connections - Water ... 10.0 19.0
Withholding ServiCe......... ..ot e et e 11.0 27.0
SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER

TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7.0

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

RULES AND REGULATIONS

GENERAL INFORMATION - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and
applications and contracts of the Company and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the
contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every Customer to whom the Company
renders water service.

The Company shall provide water service to all Customers requiring such service within its
Certificated territory pursuant to Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code and Chapter 367, Florida
Statutes.

POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between the Company and the Customer or prospective Customer
regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either
party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission.

APPLICATION - In accordance with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative Code, a signed application
is required prior to the initiation of service. The Company shall provide each Applicant with a copy
of the brochure entitled “Your Water and Wastewater Service,” prepared by the Florida Public Service
Commission.

APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Appilications for water service requested by firms, partnerships,
associations, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents.
When water service is rendered under agreement or agreements entered into between the company
and an agent of the principal, the use of such water service by the principal shall constitute full and
complete ratification by the principal of the agreement or agreements entered into between agent and
the company and under which such water service is rendered.

REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE - The Company may refuse or discontinue water
service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a household, organization, or
business in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code.

EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in compliance with Commission
Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff.

TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.545, Florida Administrative Code, the
Customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in
accordance with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company
and shall comply with all laws and governmental regulations applicable to same. The Company shall
not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and facilities. The
Customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed,
controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the water service. The Company reserves the
right to discontinue or withhold water service to such apparatus or device.

DELINQUENT BILLS - When it has been determined that a Customer is delinquent in paying any bill,
water service may be discontinued after the Company has mailed or presented a written notice to the
Customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Bills are due when
rendered, and if not paid within twenty (20) days thereafter become delinquent and water service may

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8.0

NAME OF COMPANY San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0)

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

after days written notice by discontinued. Service will be resumed only upon payment of all past-due
bills and penalties, together with a reconnection charge. There shall be no liability of any kind against
the company by reason of discontinuance of water service to the consumer for failure of the customer
to pay the bills on time. No partial payment of any bill rendered will be accepted by the company,
except by agreement with company, or by order or direction of the Commission.

CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - in accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code, the
Company will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous water service and, having
used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the Customer for failure or interruption of continuous
water service. The company shall not be liable for any act or omission caused directly or indirectly
by strikes, labor troubles, accident, litigations, breakdowns, shut-downs for emergency repairs, or
adjustments, acts of sabotage, enemies of the United States, Wars, United States, State, Municipal,
or other governmental interference, acts of God, or other cause beyond its control.

If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all Customers affected by said
interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice.

LIMITATION OF USE - Water service purchased from the Company shall be used by the Customer
only for the purposes specified in the application for water service. Water service shall be rendered
to the Customer for the Customer's own use and the Customer shall not sell or otherwise dispose of
such water service supplied by the Company.

In no case shall a Customer, except with the written consent of the Company, extend his lines across
a street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish water service to the
adjacent property through one meter even though such adjacent property may be owned by him. In
case of such unauthorized extension, sale, or disposition of service, the Customer's water service will
be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale or disposition of
service is discontinued and full payment is made to the Company for water service rendered by the
Company (calculated on proper classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement is made
in full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections. (This
shall not be construed as prohibiting a Customer from remetering.)

CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - No changes or increases in the Customer's installation,
which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the Company, shall
be made without written consent of the Company. The Customer shall be liable for any charge
resuiting from a violation of this Rule.

PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY - The Customer shall exercise reasonable diligence to
protect the Company's property. If the Customer is found to have tampered with any Company
property or refuses to correct any problems reported by the Company, service may be discontinued
in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code.

In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by or arising out of

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 9.0

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0)

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the Customer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing such
damage shall be paid by the Customer.

INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - All Customer's water service instaliations or
changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the Customer's
piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice
and local laws and governmental regulations. Where municipal or other governmental inspection is
required by local rules and ordinances, the Company cannot render water service until such inspection
has been made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been received by
the Company.

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the Customer's installation prior
to rendering water service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever
for any portion thereof.

ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(f), Florida Administrative Code, the
Customer shall provide the duly authorized agents of the Company access at all reasonable hours to
its property. If reasonable access is not provided, service may be discontinued pursuant to the above
rule.

RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS - The Customer shall grant or cause to be granted to the
Company, and without cost to the Company, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are
necessary for the rendering of water service.

CUSTOMER BILLING - Bills for water service will be rendered - Monthty, Bimonthly, or Quarterly -
as stated in the rate schedule.

In accordance with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, the Company may not consider a
Customer delinquent in paying his or her bill until the twenty-first day after the Company has mailed
or presented the bill for payment.

A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater public Company shall not be
incorporated into the rate for water or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on
the Company's bills to its Customers in such municipality or county.

TERMINATION OF SERVICE - When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises where
water service is supplied by the Company, the Company may require reasonable notice to the
Company in accordance with Rule 25-30.325, Florida Administrative Code.

(Continued on Sheet No. 10.0)

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
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NAME OF COMPANY __San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0)

18.0

19.0

20.0

21.0

22,0

23.0

PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - In accordance
with Rule 25-30.320(2)(g), Florida Administrative Code, when both water and wastewater service are
provided by the Company, payment of any water service bill rendered by the Company to a Customer
shall not be accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of any
wastewater service bill rendered by the Company. If the charges for water service are not so paid,
the company may discontinue both sewer service and water service to the customer’s premises for
nonpayment of the water service charges and if the charges for sewer service are not so paid, the
company may discontinue both water service and sewer service to the customer's premises for
nonpayment of the sewer service charge. The company shall not reestablish or reconnect sewer
service and water service or either of such services until such time as all sewer service charges and
water service charges and all other expenses or charges established or provided for by these Rules
and Regulations are paid.

UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - WATER - Any unauthorized connections to the Customer's water
service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in accordance with Rule 25-
30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Unauthorized connections render the service subject to
immediate discontinuance without notice and water service will not be restored until such unauthorized
connections have been removed and unless settlement is made in full for ali water service estimated
by the company to have been used by reason of such unauthorized connection.

METERS - All water meters shall be furnished by and remain the property of the Company and shall
be accessible and subject to its control, in accordance with Rule 25-30.230, Florida Administrative
Code. The customer shall provide meter space to the company at a suitable and readily accessible
location and when the company considers it advisable, within the premises to be served, adequate
and proper space for the installation of meters and other similar devices.

ALL WATER THROUGH METER - That portion of the Customer's installation for water service shall
be so arranged to ensure that all water service shall pass through the meter. No temporary pipes,
nipples or spaces are permitted and under no circumstances are connections allowed which may
permit water to by-pass the meter or metering equipment.

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a Customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect
application of the rate schedule, incorrect reading of the meter, incorrect connection of the meter, or
other similar reasons, the amount may be refunded or billed to the Customer as the case may be
pursuant to Rules 25-30.340 and 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code.

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS FOR METER ERROR - When meter tests are made by the Commission
or by the Company, the accuracy of registration of the meter and its performance shall conform with
Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code and any adjustment of a bill due to a meter found to be
in error as a result of any meter test performed whether for unauthorized use or for a meter found to
be fast, slow, non-registering, or partially registering, shall conform with Rule 25-30.340, Florida
Administrative Code.

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER
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(Continued from Sheet No. 10)

24.0

25.0

26.0

27.0

28.0

29.0

METER ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS ~ All meters used by the company should conform to the
provisions of Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code.

FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed Revenue
Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by the Company for the sale of its product
or services in a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate
Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the Commission prior to its
execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. If such
contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a conformed copy shall be placed on file
with the Commission within 30 days of execution.

SIGNED APPLICATION NECESSARY — Water service is furnished only upon signed application or
agreement accepted by the company and the conditions of such application or agreements are binding
upon the customer as well as upon the company. A copy of the application or agreement for water
service accepted by the company will be furnished to the applicant on request.

The applicant shall furnish to the company the correct name, street address or lot and block number
at which water service is to be rendered.

WITHHOLDING SERVICE — The company may withhold or discontinue water service rendered under
application made by any member or agent of a household, organization or business unless all prior
indebtedness to the company of such household, organization or business for water service has been
settled in full. Service may also be discontinued for any violation by the customer or consumer of any
rule or regulation set forth in this tariff.

CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY — When change of occupancy takes place on any premises supplied by
the company with water service, WRITTEN NOTICE thereof shall be given at the office of the
company not less than three (3) days prior to the date of change by the outgoing customer, who will
be held responsible for all water service used on such premises until such written notice is so received
and the company has had reasonable time to discontinue water service. However, if such written
notice has not been received, the application of a succeeding occupant for water service will
automatically terminate the prior account. Customer’s deposit may be transferred from one service
location to another, if both locations are supplied by the company. Consumer's deposit may NOT be
transferred from one name to another.

TAX CLAUSE - A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or sewer public utility shall not
be incorporated in the rate for water or sewer service but shall be shown as a separate item on the
utility’s bills to its customers in such municipality or county.

This charge must be approved by the Commission before being incorporated in the customer’s bill.

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ~ ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER
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NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

GENERAL SERVICE

N/A

RATE SCHEDULE GS
AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the Company.
APPLICABILITY - For water service to all Customers for which no other schedule applies.
LIMITATIONS - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules and

Regulations of the Commission.

BILLING PERIOD - Rendered monthly.
RATE -

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING -

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER
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NAME OF COMPANY

WATER TARIFF

AVAILABILITY -
APPLICABILITY -

LIMITATIONS -

BILLING PERIOD -

RATE -

MINIMUM CHARGE -

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 14.0

San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULERS

Available throughout the area served by the Company.

For water service for all purposes in private residences and individually metered
apartment units.

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and
Regulations of the Commission.

Monthly.
Base
Meter Size Facility Charge Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
518" x 34" $ 11.27 $2.98
/8 16.91 $2.98
1" 28.18 $2.98
1% 56.35 $2.98
2" 90.16 $2.98
3’ 180.32 $2.98
4" 281.75 $2.98
6" 563.50 $2.98

Applicable base facility charge.

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING -

Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for water service,
service may then be discontinued.

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC _ ISSUING OFFICER
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15.0

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering water service, the Company may require an Applicant for
service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the Customer from
complying with the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the Customer
complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative Code.

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT - The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size:

Residential
5/8" x 3/14" 50.00
1 "
11/2"
Over 2"

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require
a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of
current bills provided.

INTEREST_ON DEPOSIT - The Company shall pay interest on Customer deposits pursuant to Rules
25-30.311(4) and (4a). The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the Customer's account during the
month of July_each year.

REFUND OF DEPOSIT - After a residential Customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has
had continuous service for a period of 23 months, the Company shall refund the Customer's deposit provided
the Customer has met the requirements of Rule 25-30.311(5), Florida Administrative Code. The Company may
hold the deposit of a non-residential Customer after a continuous service period of 23 months and shall pay
interest on the non-residential Customer's deposit pursuant to Rules 25-30.311(4) and (5), Florida Administrative
Code.

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a Customer's deposit in less than 23 months.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING -

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16.0

NAME OF COMPANY _ San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

METER TEST DEPOSIT

METER BENCH TEST REQUEST - if any Customer requests a bench test of his or her water meter, in
accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a deposit to defray
the cost of testing; such deposit shall not exceed the schedule of fees found in Rule 25-30.266, Florida
Administrative Code.

METER SIZE FE

5/8" x 3/4" $20.00
1*and 1 1/2" $25.00

2" and over Actual Cost

REFUND OF METER BENCH TEST DEPOSIT - The Company may refund the meter bench test deposit in
accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code.

REQUEST FOR METER TEST BY CUSTOMER - if the meter is found to register in excess of the accuracy
limits prescribed by the Commission, the depaosit will be refunded; but if below such accuracy limit, the deposit
will be retained by the company as a service charge for conducting the test. Further, upon written request of
any customer, the company shall, without charge, make a field test of the accuracy of the water meter in use
at customer’s premises provided that the meter has not been tested within the past six (6) months.

METER FIELD TEST REQUEST - A Customer may request a no-charge field test of the accuracy of a meter
in accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING -

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 17.0

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms
stated herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless
circumstances beyond the control of the Company require multiple actions.

INITIAL CONNECTION - This charge may be levied for service initiation at a location where
service did not exist previously.

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied for transfer of service to a new
Customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to
a Customer requested disconnection.

VIOLATION RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied prior to reconnection of an
existing Customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2),
Florida Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment.

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge may be levied
when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing service for
nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the
Customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to

pay the bill.
Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charges

Initial Connection Fee $ _ 15.00
Normal Reconnection Fee $_15.00
Violation Reconnection Fee $_15.00
Premises Visit Fee $ _10.00
(in lieu of disconnection)

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING -

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER

TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



NAME OF COMPANY San Sebastian Utilities. Inc.

WATER TARIFF

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 18.0

SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES

Description
Back-Flow Preventor Installation Fee *

BIB" X BIA" ..o

Customer Connection (Tap-in) Charge **

5/8" x 3/4" metered SEIVICe........covvvvivieieiviiiieiiieeee
1" metered ServiCe.......ueeeeiiiviieeee e,
11/2"  metered ServiCe........covveevviiveneeeeer e,
2" metered ServiCe.........oooeeeiiiiiieee e

Over 2" metered Service........covvviiiiiiiiieee e

Guaranteed Revenue Charge
With Prepayment of Service Availahility Charges:

Residential-per ERC/month (__GPD)........cccoooooo.
All others-per gallon/month...............ccccoiiniiiiie.
Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges:
Residential-per ERC/month (__GPD)........cccococveererinnn.n,
All others-per gallon/month.............cccoiiiiiiiicennn,

INSPECHON FEE ...

Main Extension Charge ***

Residential-per ERC (__GPD).........ccocovvevvvviieviieccneen.
All others-pergallon ...,

or

Residential-per lot (__foot frontage) ............cc.ooc
All others-per front foot..........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiii

Meter Installation Fee

BI8" X BIA" oo
1 e e

Plan Review CRarge........cccciviiiiiiriiiiiiie i seieaes e eeeea e e s aeaeaeannins

Plant Capacity Charge

Residential-per ERC (__GPD)......ooooeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiniieeee
All others-per gallon ...

System Capacity Charge

Residential-per ERC (250 GPD) .....c.oocvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiee,
All others-per gallon ..o,
'Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING -

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

Refer to Service Availability Policy

Amount Sheet No./Rule No.

$ n/a * The utility does not charge
$ n/a or provide this installation
$ n/a at this time.

$ n/a

$ n/a

$ n/a * The utility does not charge
$ n/a for service installation

nfa currently—only single family
n/a homes.

n/a

& H P

n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a
at cost

nfa ** The utility does not charge
n/a line extension fees.

n/a
n/a

112.00
at cost
at cost
$ at cost
$ atcost
$ at cost

€ B AP & ©« A e A A

$ n/a
$ 2.98

$ 1,000.00
$ n/a

ISSUING OFFICER

TITLE



NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

INDEX OF STANDARD FORMS

Description
APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION...................

APPLICATION FORWATER SERVICE.............ccccccniiine
COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL ....coceiiiiiii e

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT ............

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 19.0

Sheet No.

ISSUING OFFICER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 20.0
NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF
CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOQSIT RECEIPT

San Sebastian No.

Utilities, Inc. CUSTOMER’S DEPOSIT RECEIPT
AND SERVICE AGREEMENT

Received from Date

Street Address

Mail Address

Lot No. Block Water Deposit $
Division

Account No.

As a Total Deposit and 1100 dollars

This payment is to guarantee any and all indebtedness for water service which may be or become due
to San Sebastian Utilities, Inc. (hereinafter called “Utility”’) by said Customer. Customer agrees that this
Deposit or any portion thereof, may be applied in discharge of any indebtedness of Customer to Utility.
Utility agrees to refund to Customer the Deposit, less any amounts due Utility according to Sheet 15.

This Deposit shall not preclude Utility from discontinuing for nonpayment the service covered by this
Deposit regardless of the sufficiency of said Deposit to cover any indebtedness for such service.

By signing of this Customer’s Deposit Receipt and Service Agreement, Customer recognizes and agrees
to abide by all existing reasonable rules and regulations of Utility. Copies of said rules and regulations
and amendments thereto being available for inspection at the billing office of Utility.

Customer agrees that Utility, its agents or employees shall at all times have access to Utility’s lines,
meters, and the areas where such facilities are located will be kept free of shubbery, trees, fences,
interference from pets, and other obstructions. Customer agrees that it shall hold Utility, its agents or
employees harmless and Utility shall not be liable for any damage or injury ailleged to have occurred
through Utility, its agents or employees conducting inspections and repairs to Utility’s lines and meters.

Customer further agrees that all bills for water charges will be paid within twenty (20) days of mailing
bills and after five (5) days written notice if not so paid, Utility will have the right to disconnect service
and charge a reasonable fee for reconnecting.

It is further understood and agreed that the sale of water to Customer occurs at the meter, and Utility has
not responsibility relative to service or supplying water after said water passes through the meter.

SAN SEBASTIAN UTILITIES, INC.

By:

Customer

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 21.0

NAME OF COMPANY __San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

Name Telephone Number

Billing Address

Water Service Application

City State  Zip

Service Address

Date service should begin

City State Zip

Service requested: Water

By signing this agreement, the Customer agrees to the following:

1.

The Company shall not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and
facilities. The Customer agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed,
controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the water service; the Company reserves the right
to discontinue or withhold water service to such apparatus or device.

The Company may refuse or discontinue water service rendered under application made by any member
or agent of a household, organization, or business for any of the reasons contained in Rule 25-30.320,
Florida Administrative Code. Any unauthorized connections to the Customer's water service shall be
subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida
Administrative Code.

The Customer agrees to abide by all existing Company Rules and Regulations as contained in the tariff.
In addition, the Customer has received from the Company a copy of the brochure “Your Water and
Wastewater Service” produced by the Florida Public Service Commission.

Bills for water service will be rendered Monthly as stated in the rate schedule. Bills must be paid within
20 days of mailing bills. If payment is not made after five working days written notice, service may be
discontinued.

When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises where water and/or wastewater service
is supplied by the Company, the Company may require (oral, written) notice within 3 days prior to the date
the Customer desires to terminate service.

Signature

Date

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 22.0

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.

WATER TARIFF

APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION

N/A

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 23.0
NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities. inc.

WATER TARIFF

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL
San Sebastain ) ALE
Utilities. Ine. : New Residential Service
—
: NAME PLAT LoT sLoCK
: MAILING AODRESS ZONING CLASSIFICATION
1
C LOCATION OF SERVICE (if ditterentt TITLE HOLDER OF PROPERTY:
A . - Same s shove
T TYPEOF SERVICE: WATER EST. DATE SERVICE REQUIRED Other: soserfy neme & reletionuhio
1
Q
N {Oated (Cuswmar's Signetarel

CONNECTION CHARGES

11 Wetar Mone Cansnity Chavge:
w Single farwly  X™  marer= 250 qp8 X
1™ mewe= 000 gpd X

1% meter = 1150 g X

UTILITY wel orovide service upon peyment of these cheroes,
A Mobrie homwe 300 ged X

s. 1n sccordance wee UTILITY'S
Service Avadasbiity and Mam Extervman Policy ssoroved by the
Flords Pubee Servece Commmanon or other loesh requistory
mthonty. The Policy provwdes for 3 werer and/ov sewee olent
stocaton of 250 aallome pev dev Oev edsvelent resecienvti s
connecthon, as defingd in ihe Palicy. UTILITY weit not be
obligstert t0 (wowide caoatity or servics in ewcews of that
Hocatvon and muy reQUWe COnReTy (0 TN use wivich -

=5

21 Wowe Main Line Extonsion Chorguc
T e = . 1 (fooceew (ronting On mew X -

E 31 VWeter Muter Connsation Cherge:
X" awrer~

| g excowds such 3ilocsted CaneeIty.
R 147 mewr= ___ -
TOTAL WATER CHARGE -3
REMARKS
TOTAL WATER CHARGF g S Il San Sebastian Utilities, Inc.
SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER

TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 24.0

NAME OF COMPANY _San Sebastian Utilities. Inc,

WATER TARIFF

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY

The Company shall construct and maintain the water treatment plant and all associated distribution system
piping within the San Sebastian Woods Subdivision (as described on Sheet 3.1, Service Territory). The
Company shall provide water service connections to each lot up to the road right-of-way, as well as perform
meter installation. This service will be provided upon approved service application and payment of all
associated fees.

The customer is responsible for the construction of the potable water service from the customer's home to the
point of connection as determined by the Utility.

Conditions for service are further detailed under Rules and Regulations and associated fees and charges.

SAN SEBASTIAN WATER, LLC ISSUING OFFICER
TOM MARTINO, MANAGER

TITLE



EXHIBIT K

Current Certificate for Utility



PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE
NUMBER

_439-W

- Upon consideration of the.record it is hereby ORDERED that
authority be and is hereby grunted to .

SAN SEBASTIAN UTILITIES, INC.

Whose principal address is
Post Office Box 40

Melbourne; Florida 32902-40 (BREVARD)

to provide __ water service in accordance with the
P

provisions of Chapter 367, Florida Statutes, the Rules, Regula-
tions and Orders of this Commission in the territory described
by thé Orders of this Commiission.

This Certificate shall remain in force and effect until
suspended, cancelled or revoked by Orders of this Commission.

T L L TS I - R I e S L LT T

ORDER_13816 _ DATED__10-29-8% _ DOCKET 840189-Wu
ORDER_____ - DATED__ DOCKET_____ _
ORDER__________DATED DOCKET
ORDER____.______DATED ___ . DOCKET

T CTIL

(RN & pNE T

BY ORDER OF THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVI%COMMlS}I. N
7

E
.7 Commission Clerk

Exéeufive Director




W F McCam&Assocrates Inc."- L
- 2044 14% Avenue, Suite25 -
Vero Beach Plorlda 32960 -
. (561)770-1093
R (561) T70:1508

K ' OWner s Rep/Sne Development and
L Engmeermg Serv1ces F aclhtators

M. Din Hoppe. '?f 7-_ . DEPOS!TT; | DATE
. Ditector " .. i e T

- Division of Records and Reportmg D3 4 8 ﬂa ‘ AUG l 6 Zﬂﬂa
. " Florida Pubhc Service Commxsswn SR e e :
. 2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard - Lo :4 L '.’_;‘- R |
e Tallahassee I"iorlda 32399 0850 IR "_ L ':_ 7. :' -',: _::' BERNRERE &

. SUBJECT SUBMITTAL/APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF MAJOR
L . ORGANIZATIONAL CONTROL AND NAME CHANGE FOR
U SAN SEBASTIAN UTILITIES, INC. ..

»CERTlFICATE NO 439 W (BREVARD COUNTY FLORIDA)
| Deaer Hoppe el - » |

We are requestmg a TMOC on the above-referenced ut}hty Certlﬁeate along wrth (for -: S |
Co orgamzatlonal purposes) a corporate name change to. San Sebastlan Water LLC. Due to

.. the. complex nature of’ this: utlhty s hlstory, an, historical summary is appropnate to
R provrde a full, understandmg of the ut111ty ] current status. - ‘ .

. The utxhty was' ﬁrst created ini the early 1980 5. and ownershlp eontrol was held by C E
'Buchanan Portlons of the utrhty wete COnstructed as follows: - e

PR O AT

Tza__m".@ e . S L R e S OO BT A e D0 [ECT) S S o o I el B o e Do e

1 | The supply wells were constructed dlong Wlth approxundtely 70 perce‘nt of the A

W. F. MC CAIN & ASSOCIATES, INC.

PH 561-770-1093

63-643/670

2455 14TH AVE " BRANGH 00590

VERO BEACH, FL 32960

_ _ DATE 8/(UT/DO
:E 0 THE TN ?\,\,\o\\c,/coe.m\c Cowmwiciow @OI $! "(,356 oé)

2l ORDER OF

e e \I\,\L\J\.&\a\e.& ctg: th\/ g e T =) ““DOLLARS P i ) -

Y. N First Union National Bank

T IR DOCUMENT %iMBE R -DATE
; - FlErbr)\ 7006432
— AR e

U988L acISE ;:
o0 L8 I'DE?DDELEEl EDQDDDEEE‘?EIDE,H' i




STATE OF FLORIDA

Di1vISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA 8. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commissioners:;

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

LiLA A. JABER

Public Serbice Commission

August 16, 2000

William F. McCain, P.E.

W.F. McCain & Associates, Inc.
2044 - 14th Avenue, Suite 25
Vero Beach, Florida 32960

Re: Docket No. 001145-WU

Dear Mr. McCain:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of majority organizational
control of San Sebastian Utilities, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 439-W in Brevard County
and name change on certificate to San Sebastian Water, LLC, which was filed in this office
on August 15, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com i Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

